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|
[ Teletype ] Immediate (] TOP SECRET :
[] Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET !
AIRTEL : ; !
X ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
[JEFTO }
[ CLEAR ;
11/9/78 |
Date / / :

TO DIRECTOR, FBT (62-117290)

Y( (ATTN: TUNIT CHIEF DANNY O. COULSON, ROOM 3658)

FROM K

SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097)
SUBJECT : OUSE_S MMITTEE _ON.

ASSASSINATIONS, U. S. HOUSE

OF REPRESENTATIVES,

SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAM R. DUNCAN
/L ST. LOUIS DIVISION

Re SL teletype to Bureau, 10/18/78, captioned.'BANK
ROBBERY MATTERS".

For the information of the Bureau, referenced teletype
advised the Laddonia State Bank, Laddonia, Missouri, received a
telephone call on or about 10/18/78 concerning the bank robbery
it suffered 6/11/70. The caller identified himself as being
with the FBI, Washington, D. C., and advised a survey was being
conducted and asked what time the bank had been robbed in
June, 1970. FBIHQ telephonically responded to that teletype .
advising that no such inquiry had been made from FBIHQ. A/yf%f/

Additional inquiry after referenced St. Louis tel%@%ge/
indicated that it was a phone call from a member of the House
Select Committee ofrpAssassinations Staff to the employee of .
Laddonia State Bank gé%%pg Whii“g}%ﬁmthe bank had been robbed. é;;)

- </ ""“,f«{ '
The Laddonia State Bank was roé%é%;at/ggggﬁgiﬁétﬁ;igfié;i

-
FMavatad  Sovicl iate

1:15 p.m., on 6/11/70, by two white males weéaring nylon stockings
and what appeared to be bandaids under their eyes. 2 NOV 18 1974

=5

Upon arriving at the bank, the MO and descriptign of
the gun used fit information previously received concerning JOHN ™™ s
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LARRY RAY and his brother, JERRY WILLIAM RAY, who were '
suspects in robberies of the Farmers Bank of Liberty, Liberty,
I11., on 10/17/69 and Farmers and Traders Bank of Meredosia,
Meredosia, Ill., on 1/28/70. Photos of the group of RAY
assoclates were brought to the bank by Agents from St. Louis
and witnesses from outside the bank the day before the robbery
and witnesses involved in the robbery identified photographs
of TURLEY and HAYNES. Federal process was obtained. HAYNES
was arrested in St. Louis a day or so after the robbery

and marked money from the robbery was recovered on his

person. TURLEY was arrested in St. Louis a week or so later
and no money was recovered. A showup was held at St. Louis

PD for witnesses from all three robberies. There witnesses
picked HAYNES as being the person who ran the bank robbery

but were not as positive on TURLEY. One witness from the
Meredosia bank robbery picked the photograph of TURLEY as
being the tall bank robber and HAYNES as being the short

bank robber.

Both subjects TURLEY and HAYNES were being tried
in USDC, St. Louis, during November, 1970. During the trial
HAYNES changed his plea from not guilty to guilty and
testified for the government. He testified TURLEY was with
him but he would not name the other participants until the
judge directed him to. He named his associates as JOHN
LARRY RAY, JAMES RUSSELL TURLEY, JAMES RUSSELL ROGERS, and
ERNEST TURLEY. At the end of the trial TURLEY was acquitted.

Audrain County Sheriff HAROLD SULGROVE, now deceased,
had state robbery warrants for both subjects with him. The
warrants had been issued shortly after the bank robbery.

After the acquittal of TURLEY he called Prosecuting Attorney
THOMAS I. OSBORN at Mexico and asked him if he could bring
TURLEY back for trial. OSBORN told him to bring him back
but he would discuss the prosecution later.

TURLEY's lawyer called OSBORN and he also talked
to AUSA KENNETH R. HEINEMAN who tried TURLEY in USDC and
OSBORN decided that he would tell the defense attorney that
if TURLEY would take a polygraph examination and pass he
would not try TURLEY, howeéver, if TURLEY would refuse to
take the examination he would have to txy him. OSBORN
advised the defense attorney that with TURLEY's record and the
eye witnesses he thought that he owed it to the state to
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try TURLEY.

TURLEY ‘appealed the fact that he was being tried
after being acquitted in Federal court to the Missouri Court
of Appeals, U. S. Court of Appeals, and the U. S. Supreme
Court. The Court of Appeals denied his appeal and the
Supreme Court would not hear the case. He was later ordered
for trial on a change of venue in Warren County Circuit
Court in Warrenton, Mo.

While out on bond and awaiting the court decisions

Audrain County Sheriff SULGROVE was in one of the St. Louis
City police precincts when TURLEY and his wife were brought
in for some violation. His wife said "I lied for you one
tilme but I'm not going to lie for you again."” During the
subsequent trial in Warren County Circuit Court SULGROVE
remembered this and got the detective to testify who had
this information.

TURLEY was tried, convicted and sentenced to 30 1
years in the state penitentiary. While awaiting transportation
to the state penitentiary he escaped from the Warren County

Jail and was later apprehended on a UFAP warrant in Florida
by FBI Agents.

On 11/7/78 former Prosecuting Attorney THOMAS I.
OSBORN, Mexico, Mo., advised that he got a telephone call
from a reporter, BILL FREIGOVEL of the St. Louis Post Dispatch
newspaper, saying he was doing a story on the bank robbery
at Laddonia in 1970. He advised that the House Select
Committee on Assassinations investigators had information R
from JAMES RUSSELL ROGERS and CLARENCE EDGAR HAYNES ¢
that ERNEST TURLEY was not involved in the robbery.
OSBORN was asked a number of questions about the case
and including why witnesses, when interviewed by
SA WILLIAM R. DUNCAN, Resident Agent handling the investigation,
were not too positive of an identification but when they
went to trial their identification was very positive. He
also wanted to know if DUNCAN called OSBORN after TURLEY's
acquittal in St. Louis and requested that he be brought back
for state prosecution. He also asked if it was not DUNCAN
who pushed the state prosecution.

DocId:32989743 PaEE E A
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OSBORN told the reporter that the warrants for
TURLEY and HAYNES were outstanding since June, 1970, shortly
after the bank robbery and that Sheriff HAROLD SULGROVE
called him and told him he was bringing TURLEY back on the
warrant and that DUNCAN did not push TURLEY's investigation
and did not push for his trial in state court. OSBORN
said that he thought that the witnesses probably were not
too positive at the time of the bank robbery since the
subjec¢ts had on nylon stockings, but after seeing them in
person were positive. He asked the reporter if he had seen
the good showup photograph that was taken both with the
nylon stockings and without and the reporter advised that he
had not.

OSBORN was asked by the reporter what he thought
about the House Select Committee on Assassinations petition
to the Governor of Missouri for a pardon for TURLEY. He
responded that he had not heard of any pardon motion.

On 11/7/78 Mrs. RUBY MAY HAMLETT, Vice President,
Laddonia State Bank, Laddonia, Mo., advised that St. Louis
Post Dispatch reporter, BILL FREIGOVEL called her saying
he was$ doing an article on the bank robbery of the Laddonia
State Bank in 1970. Since Mrs. HAMLETT's husband, State
Representative RAY HAMLETT, was running for re-election the
same day, she asked if this was not political and he advised
that the story would not be released until after the election.

She was asked by FREIGOVEL to comment on the fact
that when she was interviewed by SA DUNCAN the day of the bank
robbery she said one thing about who took the money and then

when she testified in State court she said something else. She

advised that the reporter was to call her back but did not.

Both OSBORN and HAMLETT said that the reporter
was allegedly reading from the court transcript of the trial.

For information of the Bureau, SA WILLIAM R. DUNCAN

was interviewed by the House Select Committee on Assassinations

staff on 11/21/77 and 11/29/77 and testified before the

subcommittee on 11/30/77 concerning an incident alleged to
have happened at the Louisville, Kentucky PD during September,
1965.
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Further it is to be noted that the St. Louis
Division presently has a Federal parole violator warrant for
CLARENCE EDGAR HAYNES.

. The above is being furnished to the Bureau for
information purposes.

The St. Louis file on the Laddonia bank robbery

has been destroyed under the Bureau's file destruction
policy and is therefore not available.
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Mr. McDermott

— Mr.. Bassett

‘= Mr. Mintz . :

. Attn: " Mr. Coulson
1 - Mr. Ryan '

Decermber 6, 1878

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT S 1 - Mr. Foster
C o - 1 - Mr. Aldhizer
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Honarablo Louis &ﬁekes ;,
o Chaiyrman -
(:/) AmmsBelect Cormittee on Assassinations
— U.5. House 0f Representatives 5 o
wWashington, D. C, 20515  : R R T -

‘Dear Mt.‘ﬂhairmans

Enclosed pléease f;nﬁ a cogy of an PBY document
daﬁed May 26, 1971, regarding an individual named Oliver
Patterson, as well as one copy each of three related items
of correspondence. The documents were furnished to this

- Bureau via the United Stateg Departwent of Justice by
Harold Weisbherg, a private ¢itizen, author and self-~

styled assassinations prober. Mr. Weisberg indicated
that he received the document from Oliver Patterson, the -
subject of the ltem itsalf

The document, £urther identified as comin%pfremki

‘%7“““‘%#. ‘Louis FBI. file 170-176A, serial 105, was furnia&e i
1 o [your Cormittee in response to a Committee request gtg%xf )
N §§ {;:anuary 26, 1978. ‘this document, which by its very§
a ; fnature is oxtremaly sensitive, was previ&ed to the N
- ~ Bgommittee in order that the Committee might have availd
§N fﬁ i 40 it all retrievable material regarding Mr. Patterson.
*;.;EL%;L In view of the provisionsg of the Memorandum of
Q" ——imderstanding between the Attorney General and the House
Iy Select Committes on A583851natlbps, sp@cificaliy Item VII
J oo regardxng Bisclosure of. Information, and assuming the
A . v is an acruratebgqrtrayal of the gequence of events, .
A;jﬁ;a&égyiL iq partmcularly disturbing to.this Bureau that a docu- ;

Dep. AD I X~ |fodent OF is nature[ént@zaé the gubllc domain in auch a

ast.0i + ' manner. e
kg / ki z*m;, R@. g EX “@ REC-ZU' éé—l / s

Ident.

Intell, ‘ , e . * 2 DEC 11 rlg78

Laboratary 62— 117290 ’ _ : ',q~ .

egal Coun. G v 5n res s wx s o S N ) :

lzhm&hw QZA . oy e e e
Tedll. Servs. Q XX ) ﬂ{:\, . r" ‘ ; 1:5%: 4 _lg": . -

Nl JTA dﬁj (11) "SEE NOTE PAGE 3"

‘Telephone Rm. ALL &INPORL ATIOM CON? IXI,\IED

TOTT

Director's Sec’y MAIL ROO\i (I ; » ! _ H__,JJJJ_J, _LS Ul\!CL[‘ ‘ [",LED FBi/DoJ
mﬁ%ds&ht}%ﬂ
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- Honorable Lowis Stokes
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lﬂh BI has prov;m ﬁﬂtﬁé Qoﬁ l%tne volu.iumus

f@ q@s of sansitlvo and elassified material and &aqimain«

tained a pollcy of continuad coopwrat1cv and full =
disciosure. ?nereferg,_tﬁe Dﬂ&lﬁb@% 1* reguasted to

CeSBRTY security. Adﬁvtlanally, if the Comiittee o
1ntan&s to uisolase ‘or utilize Naterlal from sensitive

'_er clagsified. FBI éccumentv during the courss of publiwf'ﬁ

kearings or in its final public report, the spirit’as
well as the tenets of our Hemorandum of bﬁQGgstdnd;ﬁy
shoulm bs adhe*ea to. . - L o S -

Sincerely yours,

R William wbb;tor o
ST ptdesker T i

g nelosarpﬁ (é} ‘7}_f}-“1~_~73'g11j. =
IV% Hf. Robert Keueh (Enclosures)
Deputy Asgistant Rtt@rney qﬂneral
Crzainal ivlalcn gy e et b

_1nsure ‘that sueh aocumﬁnts are afforded . the proper awd .. . -

e
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Honorable Loulis Stokes

Note: By request dated 1/26/78, the HSCA was provided

all retrievable information regarding Oliver Patterson,

a former source of our St. Louis Division. Patterson
provided a signed waiver authorizing release of his files.
The release included the enclosed document in its rela-
tively unsanitized version. This document is not known to
have been released to the public domain through FOIA or any
other litigation proceedings. The document and related
correspondence were subsequently provided to Mr. Quinlan
Shea, Jr., Director, Office of Privacy and Appeals,
Department of Justice, by one Harold Weisberg, who was
characterized within. It is noted that the three items of
related correspondence provided by Weisberg represent
correéspondence between Weisberg and G. Robert Blakey, Chief
Counsel, -HSCA, relating to Weisburg's contacts with
Patterson. Mr. Shea provided the documents to the
Congressional Inquiry Unit, Records Management Division,
for appropriate action. This letter to the Honorable Louis
Stokes, Chairman of HSCA, satisfies same. The Xeroxing of

all items are the best available copies.

Item VII of the Memorandum of Understanding requires
that the HSCA notify the Attorney General of its intention
to disclose information which may tend to identify FBI
informants, potential informants or confidential sources.
The document in guestion is sensitive because it is a report
from a former FBI informant, contains FBI insight and method
of investigating a white hate organization and involves the
privacy rights of numerous individuals named therein.

LegalCoun. _
Adm. Serv.
=1 plan. & Insp. __,__.._..w /
APPROVED: Crim.inv._— Rec. Ment. il
ent, . Tech.Servs. e

nteif. ~ Tram"‘g__.ﬁ——-—————-—
: At pubiic Affs. Off

Labaratory
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©On’Seturday, Way B , 1971, OLIVER PATTERSON & wife LESLIE PATTERSON
arrived {n Savannah, Geargia to visit uuh J.B. STONER, DR. EDAARD
ﬂ£LDé, JERRY RAY of the HSHP ueadquartcrs and later expected RICHARD
GEPPEQT AND TERRANCE ROSE of the Granite City, 114nofs Chapter of the
MSRP. The PATTERSON®S checked into the Downtowner Motel Saturday might.

L4 -

On Sunday, May 9, 3971, OLIVER PATTERSON called the NSRP headquarters
at Montgomery Crossroads in Savannah and talked to JERRY RAY who
answered the phone. JERRY RAY ssked where PATTERSON way and OLIVER
PATTERSON told JDRRY RAY that the PATTERSON/S were in Savannah. RAY
asked PATTERSON 4f PATTERSON had gotten fn touch with J.B. STONER yet -
since arriving. PATTERSOﬁ said no. JERRY RAY proceeded to tell !
OLIVER PAT!IERSON about JLHRY RAY'S brother, JAMES EARL RAY, escape
attempt from prison fn Tennessee. JERRY RAY safd to OLIVER PATTERSON
that JERRY RAY had happened to be in the vicinity of the prison at the
time the attempt occurred. JEKRY PAY safd that JERRY had just been
going to visit JAMES EARL RAY and that when JERRY heard about the escape
attempt JERRY went to the prison and was qvestione& by both the warden
and F.B.1. men as to why JLRRY RAY Just happened to be in Tennessee at
the time of the attempt. JERRY RAY was fnterviewed by local mewspapers |

and Yoca) television stations while mear the prieon. In the interviews,
SJERRY RAY TD1d OLIVER PATTERSON that JERRY had critized the FBI 4n the

§nterviews.

- : y ,
©_ JERRY RAY tells PATTERSON how to get to the party headquarters and the *
conversation ended. OLIVER & LESLIE PATTERSON arrived at the NSRP

headquarters at about 2:00 p.m. My 9, 1971,

ALL INFCRMATIOCN COx T%lI)N’?lj .
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" At the headquarters, when the BATILRSON'S arrived, were JLRRY RAY,

of ziting a letter to someone atwut the attempt msclaiming the whole

N\
' .

Jd.B. STONER, & PETER XAVIER, JLPP! RAY, J.B. STONLR & the PATTERSONS
m& about JAMES EARL RAYS escape attempt & STONER was in the process !

thing because as J.B. STONER reasoncd, who would plan an escape attempt
through a 400° qven. JERRV RAY showed the PATTERSONS articles of the

escape attempt and finally the conversation turned to JOHN RAY and the
b snk robbery in St. Charles, Miseourf. J.8B. STONER told the PATTERSONS

" that one of the Jurors felt sorry for JOHN RAY after he had been convicted

UL R el csieommal

HW 55042 DDCId:32939743

of the robbery. JERRY RAY, at thast point, added "I wonder §f anybody is
gonna feel sorry for BOMAR™ § then RAY and STONER lo_okcd‘at one anoth‘er

and laughed. JERRY RAY & PETE XAYILR left for Savannah Beach & J.B. STONEﬁ
and the PATTERSONS went to 3 Red Lobster Restaurant across the street from
the hsadquarters for lunch, STONER asked PATTERSON when PATTERSONS expected
RICHARD GEPPERT & TERRY ROSE to srrive §n Savannah. PATTERSON, OLIVER, told
STONER that GEPPERT & ROSE were to arrive Monday, May 10, 1971, 4n the

late afternoon after & gun show of RICHARD GEPPERT'S in Cincimatti, Ohio.
GEPPERT had told 0. PATTERSON to find out from J.B. STONER §f STONER was
going to attend the Jacksonville, Florida meeting scheduled for that
evening and 1f J.8. STONER was to attend, be sure to waft for GEPPERT and
ROSE so that they could go a1so. STOULR safd that he was not going to
attend & that DR. EDWARD FIELDS was going to make the speech. After lunch,

" gthe PATTERSON'S went to Savannah Brach, Georgia & J.B. STONER went

somewhere undisclosed. The PATIERSON’S checked fn at Savannah Beach Day’s
Ian Motel which ts located a couple blocks from J.B. STONERS rented home.

-

e Just before Yunch, SERRY RAY & J.8, STONER (oth made other
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.On‘nonday. Hﬂy%. 1971, the PATICLRSONS arrived at.pary headquarters
t.»nked with J.B. STOUER & JERKY RAY. Three girls n the office were
veM busy. JERRY RAY & the PATTERSONS left to take LESLIE PATTERSON
sbo}pjng. OLIVER PATIERSO! & JERRY RAY talked about JAMES EARL RAY & ;
JERRY RAY safd to OLIVER PATICRS(4 that JERRY didn‘t want to say too
much but JERRY RAY knew, and the FBI knew, that there was another party
fnvolved fn the killing of MARTIN LUTHER KING. JERRY RAY did say that
JAMES EARL RAY was the one who pulled the trigger! OLIVER PATTERSON &
JERRY RAY, while L. PATIERSON shopped, went to Ernfe’s A-Go-Go at the
fntersection of Hwy. 80 & Skidsaway Road. JERRY RAY told 0. PATTERSO:*‘I

that JERRY RAY only knew of a few places in town to drink & Ernie’s
A-Go-Go- was one of them. JLRRY RAY & 0. PATTERSON continued the

talk about JAVES EARL RAY. JLERY RAY told 0. PATTERSON that ft
probably wouldn’t be the last time that JAMES EARL RAY tried to escape.
JERRY RAY told 0. PATIERSOH that both JERRY RAY & JOHN RAY were both
kind of upset over the fact that JAMLS EARL WAS the oldest of the three

but was the only one of the three boys to have all his hair and teeth.
JERRY RAY & 0. PATTERSON returned and picked up L. PATTERSON and went to
one of the printers that the HSFP uses and picked up 300 maflers which
were to be sent to the entire st ate of Michigan announcing a meeting '
$n Flint, Michigan, the 15th of Vay, where NSRP leader, MIKE LANDIS, was
coning from Chicago to speak. After picking up the mailers, & 2 shoe’
sfzed box of NSRP membership cords. JERRY RAY & the PATTERSONS returned
0 WBRP headquarters.

S 5504 2 DocIATI2O69743  Pagé 437 T 7T T T T . ] N




L e - S ERE TR s e R e =T TR e e — < (Y

¢ o gnt E . . : - May 16, 197}
S . . ‘ Page 4.
‘At the headquarters, the PATTERS(Y's helped JERRY RAY mafl out
‘ ,u,eoo notices of the Flint ’lkhfgl;l meeting by stuffing, stamping =
. and sealing the envelopes. J. B, STGHER made mention that the NSHP ’
posfeage bill, per month, 15 wsually right around $800.00. The N
. activity around the headquarters was at a rapid pace. the PATTERSONS
left the headquarters for Savannah Beach and checked §nto the
Veranda Motel, room 46, where they stayed through Saturday mofning.
May 15, 1971. Just as the PAITERSONS arrived at the room the phone
rang & §t was JERRY RAY telling the PATTERSONS that RICHARD BFPPERT &
TERRY ROSE had arrived in Savannah and were heading for the Veranda
MPotel 1n Savannah Beach fmmediately. GEPPERT & ROSE arriv;ed at the
Yeranda 'notel at approximately 5:00 p.m. and obtained room no. 47.
The PATTERSONS, GEPPEKT & RUSE went to the beach. J.B. STONER arrived
at the sotel at about B:00 p.m., § JLKRY RAY arrived shortly thereafter.
The evening consisted of talk of hating niggers & jews & the fbi a;ad
of a card game. J.B. S‘TONER left at 2:00 a.m. May 11, 1971 and
JERRY RAY stayed to talk, 0. PATTERSON, GEPPERT & ROSE 1{stened to
JERRY RAY talk about the "CAT MAN® witness against JOHN RAY and JERRY
RAY told 0. PATTERSON. GEPPERT & ROS[ that someone had bloodied up the
CAT MAN and tied ¢ hio to the back of 8 car and drove with the EAT MAN
tied 1ike that. JERRY said to B. PATTERSON, GEPPERT & ROSE that the
day after this happened to the CAT MAN that the CAT MAN came to JERRY RAYS
sistgrs house n St. Loufs & told JERRY RAY, JERRY RAYS dad & his sister,
that he was going to file 3 charges agafnst JERRY RAY for doing this to
the CAT MAN unless JERRY RAY gave the CAT MAX moncy to keep quiet.

FMP-3304 2T DoeTd: 32989743, Payecly e e
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+ JERRY RAY, his sister, and his day, told the CAT MAN to beat §t. JERRY
RAY L‘t St. Loufs the day before JOHN RAYS sentencing because JERRY RAY.
. thought that this might be brought wp n court and hurt JOHN RAYS chances.? .

JERRYARAY left at about 2:45 a.m, (Before JERRY RAY left talk revolved
around BOMAR, JOHY RAY & doing things ®fn the dead of night® to different

AT P AT

people fncluding BOMAR, BUT doing these things $ndividually to lessen the
" chance of befng caught.)

Juesday, May 131, 1971, after & full day at the beach with GEPPERT & ROSE,

0. & L. PATTERSON, RICHARD GEPPLRT § TERRY ROSE drove into BSRP headquarters
picked up J.B. STOHER and drove to the nearby Oglethorp Mall for dinner.
Hatred of niggers and jews was the main topic of conversation - al though
J.B. STONER did (surprisingly) tip his nigger waiter. After dinner all
returneq to NSRP headquarters. JERRY RAY showed GEPPERT, ROSE & THE
PATTERSONS how JERRY RAY shot the burglar, BLACK, when BLACK was t:;ying to
steal the NSRP records.GEPPERT, ROSE & PATTERSONS returned to the Véranda
potel and retired for the evening. ' '

On Wednesday morning, May 12, 1971, 0. PATTERSON, GEPPERT & ;tOSE went to
the NSRP headquarters and p'icked up JB STONER & JERRY RAY and drove to
Armstrong College where d.B. STOUER was scheduled to speak at 32:30 in
front of a political information group on the campus. Hhile at the head-
quarters though, 8 coup.Ie by the nane of Lippert (sp?) driving a maroon
&orn&_r. came to attend the speaung'.engagmnt also. J.B. STONER acted .

~ yery cold toward the LIPPERIS. On the trip to Armstrong College the LIPPERTS:
f6)10ged 0. PATTERSONS car and J8 STONER-to1d GEPPERT, ROSE, JERRY RAY &

steer clear of the LIPPERTS.
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L At Arstrong College, J.8. STONLN spoke to an overgou crowd of better
‘ than 300 students and flanking STOLER on the stage were JERRY RAY &
miMRARD GEPPERT. ROSE 8 0. PATIERSON stayed at the edge of the stage
behind the curtains to ward off sny possible attacks from the rear. i
0..-PATT£RSON had parked his car directly behind the auditorium so that
1f a hasty exit was necessary they would be prepared. STONERS speech
consisted of hating niggers & jews, the federal reserve system & the
screwed up nigger postal sysie-. etc. Upon completion of the speech
questions were asked 6,y the audience and J.B. STONER answered the
questions and then STONER was hustecd back out the rear door without
any trouble. STONCR, GEPPEKT, ROSE, JERRY RAY & 0. PATTERSON on the
trip back to headquarters reflected tt;at al) the hecklers were niggers
or sheenies, but that there was 8 grouvp of loyal whites scattered
throughout who 1istened but were afrafd of the Jews & niggers to come to
JdB STONERS defense.

DR. EDWARD FIELDS & his wife 8 J.B. STONER arrived at the Veranda Motel
at about B:30 p.m. Wednedday evening, May 1éu\. Topics of conversation
were niggers, sheenfes, 8 RICHARD GEPPERTS Nazf war medals. STONER,

DR. FIELDS & his wife Jeft the sotel around 10:30 p.m. & GEPPERT, ROSE &
THE PATTERSONS watched the 11:00 news to see the fiim clips .of J.B. STONERS
speech at Armstrong College. GEPPLRT was very anxfous to see GEPPERT on'
televisfon and talked of the day when he would become head of the NSRP.

Cogyersation ended and all parties retired JF-,. 2%
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On Thursday, Moy 13, 1971, GEPPLRT, ROSE B 0. PATTERSON went to the

R T

lS% headquarters at about 31:00 s.m. The secretaries at the head- ]
quarters ran off a 1ist of subscribers to the NSRP *THUNDERBOLT* for ?
the-entire state of Missourf an¢ three zip codes ¥n 111inofs ~ &
{620 to 623) Ihesi were given to GEPPERT, ROSE & O, PATTERSON.
PATTERSON, GEPPERT & ROSE did menial work around the filthy headquarters
and then returned to the Veranda Mctel at around 3:30 p.m. At the

motel GEPPERT, ROSE 8 0. PATIERSON clipped and pasted the addresses

on individual index cards. GEPPERT made mention of the fact to

ROSE & 0. PATTERSON that 4.0. KERNH could not see these records.

J.8. STONER arrived at the sotel at about 9:00 p.m. and once again
GEPPERT, ROSE, STOHER & 0. PATILRSOH talked of their hatred for

niggers and jews. STONER left Ly midnight.

On Friday, May 14, 1971, GEPPERT, ROSE & PATTERSONS went to the

NSRP headquarters and RICHARD GLPPERT picked out $125.00 worth of

NSRP Jiterature, medals and patches, etc. to bring back to St. Louis
“to sell to Yoca) NSRP members. It was also decfded that 0. PATTERSON
would be official photographer since haxwa 0. PATTERSON has a

Polaroid camera. Wh{le GEPPLRT picked out his material, ROSE &
.PATTERSDNS copied names of right wingers n 1111inois (zip ;ode 620 to 623
that were on an 1BM 1ist of people who have at one time or another
subscribed to right-wing Yiterature). TJERRY ROSE asked DR. FIELDS

fow 'the NSRP attained this natfonal huge 1ist of names & DR. FIELDS ot
refused to answer. DR. FIELDS' wife asked the PATTERSONS §f Bhe
PATTERSONS would like to go dancing and hear a great Chicago band.
fFriday night the PATTCRSON met the FIELDS at theix the FIELDS home

and proceeded to the Esquirc' Bar fn PATTERSONS car. vu FIFLDS made

ST
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BR. FIELDS and his wife go there every avallable Friday night. While
ualkifg fn the front door of the Esquire bar the FIELDS & PATTERSONS ;
rant into the FIELDS good friends RANDY 8 JANE GOULD. JANE GOULD used ;
to bs-a secretary at HSKP Headyuarters and RANDY BOULD s a sheetmeta)
spprentice. THE PATTERSONS, FIELDS & GOULDS all sat together and
ordered a drink. The music started and the bank, the CHICAGO FENDERS,
were Just as wild and Youd as can be fmagined! When one could hear
over the music, DR. FILLDS mentioned that he would 1ike to see the
PATTERSONS come to Los Angeles and that DR. FIELDS and family were
going to spend three wecks on thefr way Lo Los Angeles to a mationa)
;eeting of the NSRP stopbing and speaking In 211 major cities on his
uay.m (DR. FIELDS 15 & chiropractor). DR: FIELDS said that there should '
~ be over 1,000 people §n Los Angles. J.B.STONER had mentfoned that he

was not and would not attend but STONER did mot make mention as to why.

DR. FIELDS told the PATTERSONS that they (the PATTERSONS) would mot

be treated as the common people attending but that the PATTERSONS would

be invited to a11 the gala doings and mect all the right people at the
seeting. DR. FIELQS also mentioned that once a month DR. FIELDS drives
to Atlanta, Georgia to get the Thunderbolt printed as otherwise the

editor fil1s in the vac;r'n spaces with recipes and jokes.

(Earlier §n the week J.B. STONER had fnferred to the PATTERSONS that

the headquarters would eventually be buflt from the building fund in
Savangah because the police §n Savennah were more sympathetic that -
elsewhere. Particulary wherethe headquarters had once been. DR. FIELDS

said that they were 901 sure that the headquarters (new) would be §n
Atalanta or right :outside of Atlanta. While the PAITERSONS vere with
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GEPPERT,@ROSE, JERKY RAY, & J.B. ST(#ER were §n GEPPERT & ROSE's room at

the Veranda Motel waiting for 0. PATILRSON to return for a poler game, - ;;
PATTERSONS dropped off Dr. & Mrs, muis at their home and returned to the ' g's
Veranda Motel at 2:15 a.m. Saturdey, Pay 15, 1971. J.B. STONER & JERRY RAY '

had gone home, GEPPERT & ROSE were sleeping.

Saturday morning GEPPLRT & ROSE checked out of the motel and went to
headquarters. Shortly thereafter the PATTERSONS checked out and went

to headquarters. When PATTERSONS arrived at headquarters TERRY IQOSE was
" fn the process of cleaning 7 guns that telonged at the headquarters. ‘
ROSE removed the safety from J.B. STONER'S pistol sc that even with only
one bullet 71.8. STONER could fire the gun. But, ROSE pointed out to
STONER that all the guns were §n disrepair from not cleaning them and
particularly J.B. STONERS automatic pisto] which even needed a mew barrel
because of nonuse and cleas'ﬂng. Talk was mentioned bétueen STONER, RAY, -
PATTERSONS, GEPPERT & ROSE of an International Right Wing Convention to be
held §n August or September §n Spain. After much talk 1t was decided that
RICHARD GEPPERT should find out sore fnformatfon about the trip and J.8.
STONER said that he definidely would go as did GEPPERT AND ROSE. PATTERSONS

said that they would Vike to but would have to see. STONER suggested that
maybe enough members would want to go to charter an entire plane to Spain
for the meeting. When GBPPERT received wore fnformation on the conierep;e
sore ph;s will be made.

dr. FIELDS told GEPPERT, ROSE & PATIERSONS that §f DR. FIELDS had a speaking
engageme;t §n July tn Chicago, 111In0fs and would try to set up a speaking
engagement §n St. Louis of greater mgnitude and advance notice than the

Edwardsyille meeting held a few months back with J.B. STONER. -

. : - .t L)
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'_ At :;ooh everyone d21d goodLy and J.8. SIONER led u;e’ﬂERSONS. in
' their car and RICHARD GLPPERI & JEkKy ROSC §n ROSE’S car, to the

propefShighway exit for return to St. Louis. The PATTERSONS & GEPPERT
AND ROSE returned to their homes in the St. Loufs area Sunday,May 16th.

-

NOTES
LIPPERT works at eome kind of helfcopeer manufacturer §n Savannah and

started working there in the Yast yeor.
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. ¥ry G, Robort Blakoy : 10/50/16
- .Bouse Balsct Comdttoe on fgasssinations
- House of Representatives , . i
'W,- D.C. 2515
Dear-¥r, Blakey,

In writing you two duys mgo 1 pointed out thuat you are reudly very wauteurich
- - when you try®o be sclf-serving. In tuduy's muil and by a phone call I did not expect

=%

o

H&y G

2 I learned more sbout this today. : ;
. You may remember that when you cullud Jolu Hay to an executivc sesuion Jin
¢ lesar asked me to be pruvent for agy Iclp 3 wisht provide. You had me put out of the

room. When Mr. Mysur went to examine the trwescrinis of rior executive seasious
involving his clients he made motese sou bust hi.. pote:: physicully taken away from
hin, Theve procedures are hardly caliul Zed tu uisile curcrection of any error in
tbe transcripts, Escept for those many oncuy yuur hicnburs sade, those 1 think may mot
be exactly accidental “errors.*

What Meobers knowfx and believe §: 1iss )y conteolied by the stelf bocause tho
Bemdbers arc too busy to be sctive imvestiutori. Wi the kdnd of dictutorisl control
" you exercise, this means ¥hat you see tu it e they do and do not know und cun
~ believe, You know the committee might not survive the loss of another chief counsel.
4 understand you have remi.nd.od[ the comdtiee of thio,

Yot having an guthentic subject expert present iv the hearing roww vith Johm -
RBay and Carol Pepper liudted 1ilx: corrcction of coumdtiec errors Mr. scsar could make,
If you don't supresp that transeript it wilt poflect cnoughs Not lettigqt-r. Lesar
have even his notes served the sate puryo:ic,

This 48 to say that your resl puriu.ce hud uo relstiouship to any legitimate
need to prdect the privucy of e€itiws *ru. ¥ pjar or ¢olu &y, both of whou wanted
me to be present, as their counsol hudt wieds Hor cou's it keep secret guytldng
that came up. A1l three divcussed thouse wuttesrs witn tses

. In today's mail I hove the sccond (ut feast) eousitiec executive session )
. Sranscript, each copy ¢given officislly o tiws yursun wlho provided the copy by the
- coumittee. I huve nothing stolon $sut. o w  wws wrass 0F obluining anyflday ldke thut.

4150 An today's mail I have 10 ur 12 p v, Of Ful svcords your couwitiec, of-
ficiglly, gave to the person who provided thuse pecurds o wes How it aloo lapjens
that the FBI did not want these recorus oul bue mise it watidwlu thes f1ow we in one
of xy FOIL cases in which they arc 1 levoait,

Becrecy is your sclective prictisce sou saop tidngs froe mo Lo cover yoursell
and the misdirectiou of the comuitte you fe-ve susc «ded it gulling offe Ldhcwfise
with your refusal to let we have cugpici 0F st you have alreudy put iolo the
public douwain, ¥With that you baVe snotixr g sude purpose, ooevice to those to
whom you owe much ~ tioac I sus undes FUlhe Lol whul o svule expuct of 8 genuine
.. and sincere professor of thc law, wuish Juste b Lo Vel Ly ‘ver ury process work. -

The phone call was frow Oliver Vutlusooune £ hud wreitten hivw Lo ack dout s
buving a copy of u letter I wrot: ¢y suy. seur fdonuutl, if you.Were not awure of
4¢, came here just Lefore his execubive: e.sion terticouy. e had gone to Yeorpgia

to transport Jerry Hay to Wastdugtod, ¥oe public wsort bolds notldug tlud lesds me
40 belicve that you will regad the condsy; 01 u cowsnittec dud srwunt to ay houwe ‘a.s :
dsproper, although I am the cited sovurce of :swvourul stories of fectual eriticism

of the committes. o

c.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HE*TI%\ IS %CLSS)E%ED o
AT \o AW ;
D.h..l.._: ‘ —\5&\ — U\)\@‘
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“ L hr, ngtterson iafo me that all of whe i m.longud 40 ligan {o Jersy Hay .was.
in thy truk of his cur, wnal-he wa. st i - "Hupton by youWiel Wausun and Yonrad °
_ baetz, thot these two hud the keys to Lier Lady 0o 4 2al vmoveo what in-

* terested-them and thutl it inchbuded wy Llells ge Lrez bimiaid my lutter to sr. Pglicrsou
to rend to them, wull ¢hn tiuww protondisg; diciotem-sl s pever once ston dug hdu
reuding of tw;s lottor 4n widch 1 sdow eagnn .. opinson:, asooul gour coswd bleve

T beliove e Puttorvone Thuu 1 beliove Wim wle s bee Loedl me Ukt e 314 mot =
give the con:dttee priut: of picture: be tood. e be w, e st my, my, how it
does louk =~ for & professor or luw v bulivy.. Lual L e sorver propur legislative ;
purposes by using infurmants and then the.a i oneat.: interéeyt priwite cou.amica-
tions involvin_: an outupolon critic of you on o com itlos = wu even tukes
photographs of hiw and derry “uy torcthers

bre Puttervon 40 uncleuar on thy o -Ldd.- ol Ll Loochorownting on s b w0 Ziven
by your stafi, 1'd apprechute hfenrin,; S1om yuu 38 »ou can sucribe o proper legds-
lative purpose to uny officiul backgrow.ii.,, of an joformatl with se Uw subgoct
of that backgrounding.

hr. Patterson is quiteo elear tiut *ss bt to) . hiw 1 an o "pranoid, oenile
0ld wan.” Frow whut I huve heurd awoutl e $ete, .0in, b.ock to hic roported as.cig-
sent to tho cuujddor detuil 4n 4hu: tews.wm Connty Sle #il's offivicd, wil would
disturb we 15 any fuvoruble opinion v: mi lcl.,/-upl‘u..... sul 4 du susler asgul tixe
propriéty of any buckgrounding 1lulisa, W any wosb ¢ o th rior Jumos curl Ruy -
defense teaw. 1f you do not wunt to osver co . ut us s profuessor of luw,then I would
welcoue §t frow the Chief Counsel asw wircclor of tie: comdttors Unless, 05 course,
you woulu profer to present ull of tid: to L cludsua who wi il reopond as chairmun,

In any event, it pov is quite ¢l ar thut jour r.tussl of copic.: of public records
you have published ang will publisn f. ot .tuad o L s donperoprist  for dithver
a8 professor of luv of a comaittee cowmnciel v dirs tore 14 uluv iu sppurent $nat 4n
this you cover yourself aud tho.c tu Wi yimr owe: pucth, Lho:x who withlv:ld under
Freodon of lnfor.uation and court procosse 10 Jatows:e 15 witoout any doubt tuat you
have given confidcntiul FIA rovcordu feey w. 4 dudl) dnsoru the bepuriwnt, to widceh
I will also provide copies.

o«

witicerely,
ya ('.(;I (
N YA
fturoLd Welstepp
P.5. Mr. Putterson's wewory 18 § e phete or ove mctlz rescibored losis of the
dircctff quotation Of surk kusvewn s i 40 g i, cenil oud weat™ Lty Lane
¢enerally uses. There wus & titc, w. s Lgul anody e he et you-ull were in bod

together., So tuv opeuk, Purticwlurdy wit!s sme ubeon §tlee choisa who.u: 4V appeur—
ances lune helpod ldi prepurce OF L. ol -pccriplivag wy favorite iu cuntuwikerouss
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o s \ Rouse 12 -u01d Receiver Road
LA & Frederick M. 21701 ‘

Octoder 23, 1978

6. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director
Select Chamittee on Assassinations

U. S. House of Representatives

3369 House Office Building, Annex 2 ;
Washington, d.C. 20515 , !

Dear Mr. Blakey:

If you taught law students the wav you wrote vour letter of October 24, 1 can
understand the Chief Justice's coument on the incompetence of lawyers better
than I could before receiving your letter. . .

If a nonlawyer can presume to give advice to one who Insists on being referred
to as Professor, then I think the beqginning of your convolutad first sentence {s
on unwise description of pursuing a Congressional fnvestigation under the pre-
text of a legitimate legislative purpose.

The final words 4n this long s=atence are more suitable for use befora a jury
you want to prejudice. While I ani required to work when I am too tired and at

8 pace I would prefer to be not as ranid, 1 doubt that 1 ever said, in my letter
of October 7 or anywhere slse, that 1 found anything you or the committee have
done to be "of usz to the public.® If by any resote chance § so misspoke myself,
then this 1s my correction of it. ’

There can be values in sone of what you 3aw no value in. This parhaps explains
your refusal to provide copies of the public record when I was specific in telling
you I want 1t for use in court.

Some of what you refuse to provide me you gave %o the press. As I told you, 1
heard some of 4t broadcast, which 1s a pretty public use.

Those of your staff who run the xerox machines are hardly those wno are “curtently
working Tong hours® on "the final report” and “to prepare for the upcoming public
hearings on the assassination of . Martin Luther King, Jr.” (You have szparate
subcommittees, separate staffs, and | asked for JFK pubiic secords, mot those on
the King case. Your JFK hesrings are not snti) December.)

1f efther the House or the Cammittee rules prevent your providing me with xerox
copies of the public record, you fail to ssy this while contorting yourself to
foply 4t. Without the most radical chanae in the policy of the Congress since 1
had the responsibflity for making the public record available, you do not refiect
1t faithfully and invoke the Coomittee and House rules in what amounts to false
pretense. )

What you are really afsafd of is any use that could expose what you are doing
ptior to your dumping of an indigestible mass of preconceptions on what will
aoJnt to 8 captive press becauss of time pressures. 1 had no such thing in mind
but maybe I will think about 4t and find some means of doing something bbout 1t
prior ¢i-your coming neus-managament stunt of withholding coples of eveyything

" untfl you can present s report that nobody can check against 1ts alleged sources.
Which are carefully enough selected 1n advance in any event. -

(ST N

I ALI, INFORMATION CONTAINED N ‘

BT UNCLASSIRIED e
HORDIN 1S UF T N
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1¢ what you put into the public record does not tmmedistely then go into the
puhlic domain, please correct me proaptly becsuse 1f there 1s s convenfent

‘opportunity I may convay this to a reporter and I do not want to err.

If1 e «ot fncorrect, then a1l your who-struck-John is no better than 8 law
professor's Rube Go‘ldberg contraption for refusing to provide me ¥fth xerox
copies of the public record for which I offered to pay in advance. A1 1 -
asked for neauvires no more than givina & clerk public records to xerox and
mail. You know that it 4s not possibie because of my conditéon for me to go
to your offices and merely read records there, as 4t also s not possible for

- me to file with any court what I can do no more than read.

1f you really must write self-serving Jetters, why don't you turn the task
that clearly 1s too much for you over to one of the bright kids you have
hired with the largost inyestigative appropriation in Congressional history?
A kid on your staff lignt h3ve had moee concern for your reputation than, your
own letter rcﬂec.....
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WALYES & FAUNINDY, BL T Slewmami B Nec Atemes v, LEDEe

‘, GVONsel SATIIWAITL Sumnit, CAME.  Coramis 8 Tooinws , oo0n

- Cmcagrarss 8 1 LBns, LA NAMAL O BMYYSS, M
" Qumm i, s, Soelegt € ummntice on Sinzgssinativns
. AT w. GRean, Pa ‘
“ N T ) ‘ 3.0, Wouse of Rcrr:hlml
. ) . 2300 HUUSE O 1 1LE BUIHLING, ANNLX 2
£ - © wasHiNGION, D.C. 20813
" Oclober 26, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 - 014 Receiver Road
Prederick, Maryland 2170)

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

In connection with the Committece's investigyation of thé
circumstances surrounding Lhe assassinalion of President John F.
Kennedy, this is to respond to your letter of October 7, 1978.

I am gratified that you found our hearings of interest and of
use to the public.

Pursuant to the Committlee and tlouse kules, all the
testimony which was presented in public session is available at
the current time for your inspxx-tion at the Conmittee offices.
This information would includc the testimony and reports of

Doctors Baden and Guinn, as well as exhibits used during their
testimony.

The Committee staff is cursently working long hours not
only to write the final reposrt on our hearings in the Kennedy
assassination, but also to piepe for the upcoming public hearings
on the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. This expen-
diture of effort means we simply do nol have the available time
to respond to individual imquisice for copies of testimony or
exhibits. All public hea:rings and the reports of our consultants
will be printed in the Commilte': tinal report tu the Congress
and, consequently, availalii«¢ (o - entire public. As 1 have
indicated, should you need particular aspects of it before that
time, you are welcome to iuspect il ot the Committee offices. We
cannot, however, provide you with copics of any particular docu-
ments, testimony or peporils ol Lhe Cursenl time.

Concerning the naritat ivn | «qave prior to Dr', Baden's
testimony, the Committec would, ol courte, appreciate any substan-
tive comments you may have on thin, or any other subject, at any-
| time. Please address all such comments in writing to myself at
the Committee offices.

TR AR A W
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Pdtte 'son, Gep» and other informers
St. “ouis Ficld Yffice withholdings cor?
Deliberate FBI Violation of Stipulations
Hap.y Cointelproing with FOIA

Reguester and
Housé%ommittce

These are &;e subjects of this memorandum. In part they come from the enclosed
copy of an BBI fit. “ouis record. This is clearly within my requests and within the
FBI's own stipulations and as of this moment the FBI continues to ﬁithhold it and
other related records. As I have already informed you the FBI was violating its own
Stipulations vcfore they provided a single record under them. In tidic instance
Departuent counsel'only recently gave personal assurances to the 06m that the
FuI hsd complied with the stipulations. She accomapnied this with sowe slurs on
uy counsel, perhaps me also. I'm not checking the transcript.

As I heve also told you, there is an inevitable relationship between my PA
request and the records still witﬁheld in this case._(As also YA records are
vithheld and & filed eeparate rccuests with each field office.)

As Ray's defense investigator I conducted tie habeas corpus investigation. w
This required me to go to Leavenworth to interview several prisoners there. The
Departucnt was aware of this and made the necessary arrangoments. When I was asked to
appear on a St. Youis TV show with Jerry Ray, whoml knew well, J.B.Stoner, whaxI'd
never net, former Dzpartment ewployee laue and Gerold Frank I accepted the invita-
tioin vecause it pedd nost of my costs in getting to'Leavenﬁorth. Whether or not

"Stoncr was then still of Ray's counsel, he had been and there were matters Ix

vanted to discus. with him because of ite. The station put us all up in the same
hotels I had private meetings with Stoner and ¥ pank, ncither of whom was alone.
I also wulked frou the station back to the hotel with Stoner and his companions.
I belicve we also wulked to the station togethere. It now turns-out that sowe of
Stoner's companions wer: Fisl inforgers. To put this another way, the FBI was spying qn.

t-¢ Hay defense and has vithheld all such recorés of this jmproper asctivity, Even

;hfen the Btipulations called for their production. liy source on this is one of the
¥BI's finks, My concern over these withholdings is magnified when I recall the
various Fisl fabrications relating to me, particularly with regard to Stoner.

. In providime you with proofs of the identification of two of the FBI's informers,
those here identified, I asked that you please see to it that belated FBI compliance
is not stalled i‘urther 80 it can engaged in still further Cointelproing. Yf me and
of the Uourt in particular. (I do not beligve that Governwent counsel made up the

P oArtteE

¥

false statement about complete FBI compliance with the Stipulations but I guess it

could be said that not for the first time the FBI Con.ntelproed its own counsel, tolerant
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and. endlevsly trustiog co‘?/l.) “n order to prevent any new improper such FBL ~
exploits,I -ask that you seck immediate and totsl cowplirnce with regard to these
infofuers, the St. “ouis and other relevant field offfces and that there be an
accowpanying first-person affidavit in all -cases., I have juct sent you proof that
the FBI remainz?in touch vith Oliver Patterson, one of the iuformers,§the one to
whou the enclo.%d ¥yl record re;.ates.
The House Bomzittee Vointelpros easily but-I have no desire for such a<_1ventures

to contimue. Its hearings are about to resume., The re¥evant public hearings are not
scheduled to last past the end of November. I therefore believe that I should have
these records promptly in order to have them in case of need. .

I would appreciate having some assurance of a close date of compl:.‘.nce on

this mztter or I shall ask lir, Lesar to file e kotion to Compel, if he considers ‘.M/; ¢
it proper. By this I mean in time for there ok be a full airing at the coming —H! o’,JG
-statys coll, which is ouly three we-ks away. /{:To}(ll

The attadhei rccords also bear on consistent Ful misrepresentations about its | F ("
prectisc with its iuformers. This ic pzrhaps the third or fourth illustration I have P‘“OR
provided. Its claiw to withholding identification stops at tie edge of its ocean of
. Cointclpro possibilities. The Ful therefore Cointelproed the comudttee by not withhold- commM ¢

ing Patterson's name frow it when it provided records tuv the committec/ This record

was provided to my source by the com.ittee,
0f course, thié also is a misrcprescntation to the Court and one into which

| Yepartment counsel, ell or most, have been enticed by the FHI.
- Please notethat one file only is indicated on tus Fi1 record. There aprear. to
be the certainty from this that in the St. Louis #0 there is an index indication
where other copies are filed. Vtheruise, it would be impoccible to retrieve the in-
forwation for which the FBI used its informants. Of course, this may be on a separate
sheet or sheets, also withheld. There hus to be wore, like the records of forwardings.

Please note slso thst the Utipulations, which we.r:e automatically nullified by 0 K
non—-compliznee, did not limit inforuetions avout thz gays Yo LURKIN records.

You will obs:rve that the SA involved is one of those whos: names I provided
quite some time apo. I understend he was reassingned to Tampa.

The ati;uched informant's report is not complete, It vwas made incomplete by this
SA in the foﬂowing manner: Patterson dictated the report to his then wife Leslie. The}(__
SA came, read the report and told the Pattersons wjat to owit. (I am aware that FOIA é
covers only existing records.) Under the Si's direction +then Lirs. Patterson retyped [
the report, omitting the kind of information the FBI did not want to have, fé.ke
'Jerry ay's :!.ns:.stence that his brother did not fire the fata.l shot and inconsistencies.
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3T, do ;zot vant you t‘e under any misap rehension about ﬁterson. I vas certain
~ oro he cawe here that hc was an informer. I did not dream Vinat he had been an FBL
inforners and that the FSI had remsined in contact with him as late as the end of his

informdrg for the Youse assassing, With the Ful's record of which this mewo is merely

the most raceg illustration 1 am not willing ‘to prosume it will be truthful,. "How~- ;
ever, I belicke all parties are entitled to some AZFAH dependable assurences that ;
whether by Pi‘berson or by other means there were no ruports of any form relating to i
me that reached ‘the FBL.If therc were I believe they should be provided promptly.
You are avare that I have a relatioaslip with Patterson. I provided a tape from
him rcflecting this. liy conversation today was interrupted by his haviug callers. 1
did not get to ask him if he has kuowledge of any carrent rcportiny. It could have
been by other means, as fro. the comsittee or separate surveillances which fhere is
rcacoit to beliceve there werce
You anu Jim Lesar will havc copies in thc' same mail. If you desire to inform
Bg, Ginsherg in the event the wailing to *r. lesar is drlayed~L have no dbjection. )
Unless you derire comuendations sdded to the persommel folders of those in the

FBI who are rosponsible for this, there is no point in informing the F31.
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§ w h 1 - Mr. Mintz
! Attn: Mr. Heller

! 1 — Public Affairs Office
‘ Asgigtant Attorney General Attn: Mr. Maynard
Criminal Division ‘ Decenber 8, 1978
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 1 - Mr. Bassett
1 - Mr. Foster

Dizector, FRI

PED
0 ZRAY, G%,

_BOUSE SELECT COMMITILRE Qil ASSASSINATIONS T
" Y. S. HOUSE OF REPRUSENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Birector, HSCA, dated November 28,
1978, which, in conpection with the HSCA's investigation into the
assassination of lartin Luther King, Jz., requested the FBI provide a
written statement outlining the history, organization, and function of
the "Press 0ffice,’ vhich cane under the jurisdiction of Division 8.
It was further requested that this statement would identify persommel
assigned to that office who were directly responsible for its day~to-day
operation and management.

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandum in
vesponse to referenced letter. It 1s requested that you furnish a eopy a
of the enclosed meworandum to the HSCA. 2
~~ .,

et

Enclosures (2)

NOTE: This matter was coordinated with J. W. Maynard and T. B. Coll of
the Public Affairs Office.

Efforts to locate specific information relating to press
ﬁ%llcy matters in 1968 through a search of general indices and contact
)%;Fh representatives of the Public Affairs Office were negative. Files
trevlewed for information in this matter were the administrative file for

t,. 3967 ~-1968 for the Crime Records Division (CRD), 66-1855-L; personnel
“»x37file covering 1967-1968 for the CRD, 67-80004; and personnel files for

GA,, z the year 1968 of Mr. Bishop, Mr. Bland, Mr. Leinbaugh, and Mr. Adcock.
Information regarding placement of press inquiries into the CRD's Front
Office was contained in Mr. Hoover's memorandum to all Bureaw OfficialS. sumcuws’
1
Aesoc. Dir dated 8/15/61, captioned "Press Inquiries.' BEC-EGC;;‘QZ"Iéz;/;/ﬁf /) “ﬁZE?
Dep. AD Adm. » o L DE C 12
Dep. AD lnv. TA:amo. \‘ o~ /,
Asst. Dir.: ] ) ;.
A:m. Servs. (7) \,jxf 3‘;\@ q?‘.w RO UV L
;rei:;‘ Inv. g . ‘/ ‘."::/:7(‘»\ Y.

[ — 7
Intell. _
Laboratory /

Legal Coun.

Plan. & Insp. —__

Rec. Mant.

Tech. Servs. X J@ .

Training o "'{:‘~'@ ,ﬁf} Lt [ W e g i
Public Afls, Qi L2 "} LTI, T T xS rur-wm,-,w_D

FaAY kg ¥ g . (.~ " g
Telephone Rm. J | ;‘}’\L’w,k'g l':( < ‘(}s ' )
Director's Sec'y MAIL ROOM ﬂ o E\!“ :r[,' ”?5 . ”.g(: Lo W EEd ), FEI/ DoJ
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ARSI 1 - Mr. Mintz

Attn: Mr. Heller
Public Affairs Office
Attn: Mr. Maynard

1 - Mr Bassett

F
December 8 19?’%ter

1

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated November 28,
1978, which, in connection with the HSCA's investigation into the
assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.; requested the FBIL provide a
written statement outlining the history, organization, and function of
the "Press 0ffice," which came under the jurisdiction of Division 8. It
was further requested that this statement would identify personnel
assigned to that office who wers directly responsible for its day~to-day
operation and management.

On December 4, 1978, HSCA Staff Member Gerald Hamilton made
the following modification of HSCA's requests contained in referenced
letter. The HSCA desires a statement concerning the office of the FBI
which, in 1968, came ynder the jurisdiction of Division 8, Crime Records
Pivision (CRD), and handled "press functions,” Also needed is information
regarding perso;mel assigned to that office during 1968 who were responsible
for its day-to~day operation and management.

A review of appropriate records at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ)
and contact with FBIHQ ofificials having knowledge of some aspects of the
CRD as it existed in 1968 disclosed the following information:

By memo¥andum to all Buraau officials dated Augusi: 15, 1961,

Mr. Hoover inmstructed that all inquiries from the press, withoui exception,
be referred To the office of Gartha D. Deloach, who was the Assistant
Director of the CRD at that time, . Following this instiuction, the Front
Office of the CRD remained responsible for all press and media operatiens
wntil 1972, at which time, imder Acting Direetor Ly Patiick Gray, the
Division was dissolved.

Assoc. Diro —

Dep. AD Adn. — ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO THE ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL

A‘S’;P Dﬁ? v, — DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

Adn. Servs. JTA:amo .0 SEE NOTE, PAGE TWO .

Crim. Inv. (7) Of' ) ’

{dent. -
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Training ?//ﬂ i -
Public Affs. OFf. E/ \ é ﬂ? — - 1 - ~
MAIL ROOM :

Telephone Rm.
Director's Sec’y FBI/DOJ
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House Select Committee on Assassinations
U. 8. House of Representatives (HSCA)

In 1968, the Assistant Director of CRD was Thomas E. Blshop.
The Front Office consisted of My, Bishop: a Numbér 1 Man, James F.
Bland; a Number 2 Man, Harold P, Leinbaugh; and a Number 3 Man, Hobson A.
Adeock. ALl news and media inquitied weve the wesponsibility of these
four individuals, Exceptions to thils policy were weckends and other
occasions of absence, at which time theiyr funétions were handled by
other designated persomnel of the CRD.

The Regearch Sectlon of the CRD wag vesponsible for researching
and frequently preparing press releases. In some instances, when
voluminous media sources needed o be advised conceyning a particular
press release, Research Section personnel assisted. However, in the
nozmal course of business, mattevs Involwing press releases and velatlons
with all media contacts wers handled by the Front Office of the CRD,

Where information is not provided, it is either not yetrievable
or is not being furnished pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal
Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 12/8/78, captioned ‘
"jouse Select Committee on Assassinations, U. S. House of Representatives
(asca)."
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RICHARDSON FRIYER, N.C. = DEVINE, ONIO
WALTER £, FAUNTHZOY, D& STEWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN,

YVONNE BRATHWAITE DURKE, CALIF.  CMARLES THONE, NEBR. y
CHRISTOPHEC J. DCDD; \SONN. HARGLD 8. SAWYIR, MICH. , . ] 9. -‘ - ’7?
FLOYS J. FITHIAN, IND, Seleet Committee on Asgassinations

.6, ouse of Repregentatibes

3389 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20513

November 28, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the Unlted States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20534

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this
Committee into the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr., it is requested that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation prepare a written statement outling the
following:

The history, organization and function of the
"Press Office which came under the jurisdic-~
tion of Division 8; including

a) the personnel assigned to that office,
b) the person or persons directly responsible
for the day-to-day operation and management
of that office, from its inception through its
discontinuance.

As time is of the utmost importance in this matter,
your wr%ﬁyen response is solicited by December 8, 1978.

bcd Very truly yours,
Q )
. &D¥ 7. Pt sc6Leds
\q% G. Robert Blakey
\zyf Chief Counsel and Director
4" GrRB:1h

GR=/1E70 — | S5
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

November 29, 1978
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

1l - Mr. Mintz
Attn: Mr.

1 - Mr. Bassett

1 - Mr. Foster

Director, FBIL Heller

PED

éHOUSE SELECT GO 3
U. 8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made £o letter to the Attorney Ceneral from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated October 6,
1978, which, in connection witk the BSCA's investigation into the
assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., Trequested assistance of the
FBI. Specifically, this letter requested that the FBI make available
{or interview by the HSCA Special Agents Johu C. Menton and Thomas
Kitchen, and that the FBI prepare 3 written statement/as to the policies
and procedures applicable for the years 1962 through 1968 pertaining to
death threats reported to the FRI concevning citizens, in general, and

King. A
£ /‘ ™,
Inclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandum, with '
two enclosures, in response to referenced letter. It is requested that ~~ -—

you furnish a copy of the enclosed memorandum and its enclosures to the
HSCA.

Enclosures {4)

SN S’Q\&\k&kg\}&

E)‘IJQT

e T R ﬁl 't[‘. /
! REC.8p 42;;2? a,zéy;df ,/Z$2—;<23Z:§%%/
0 }gg - NOTE: 1In its request the HSCA asked for copies of any communications ’
o Y _ bupporting the FBI's policy involving threats against citizens and King.
H = E Since appropriate communications are in files already delivered to the
"g g ISCA, referral to these documents will be sufficient. Files reviewed to
= ocate our policy concerning threats against King were the King security
¥Z | file at FBI Headquarters and the Atlanta field office file for the-y@axg =" L=
T e 1962 through 1968. This extensive file review resulted in delayed
response to this request. i DEC 12 1978
s rﬂﬁ“ﬁg%h& o
A;‘;“A;Adm B8 On 11/3/78, SA Richard Fugatt of the Atlanta Office, who-had—*"= ===~
Dep. AD Inv been in contact with former supervisor, Charles Haynes of the Atlanta
Asst. Dir.: Office, provided recollections being furnished to the HSCA,
Adm. Servs. o Yy A AR Vit
Crim. lnv. ’ T D . ,}‘.-, B ‘
Ident. JTA:amo ,, R
Intell. (6)
Laboratory
Legal Coun. APPROVED: gifmAS’EN. »
Plan. & Insp. Dliaptas ries. Inv, o
Ree. Mysts Reeos, M - 1g-nL,
Tec'h.‘Servs. \ Nap ADA.«F?: Inptal, T
o o Vioiaikg N L0 MDYy, = Lelorithry T
Public Affs. Off. ___ \“\ . 5 0V, JOLAZITY

Telephone Rm.

Director's Sec'?\_._;
/' L]
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1l - Mr. Mintz

Attn: Mr. Heller
1 - Mr. Bassett
1 - Mr. Foster

Novenber 29, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ONM ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Refevence is made to lebter to the Attormey General from
G« Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Directer, HSCA, dated October 6,
1978, which, In comnection with the HSCA's investigation into the
assassination of Martin Iuther King, Jr., vequested assistance of the
¥BI. Specifically, this letfer requested that the ¥BI make available
for interview by the HSCA Special Agents John C. Menton and Thomas
Kitchen, and that the FBI prepare a written statement as to the poliecles
“and procedures applicable For the years 1962 through 1968 pertaining to
death threats reported to the TRI concerning citizens, in gereral, and
King.

This letter is to confirm that Special Agents Joha C. Menton
and Thomas We Kitchens have been cleared from thels emplgyment agree-
nents and are avallable for dnterview by the ESCA, Arrangements for
interviews can be coordinated with representatives of the Congressional
Taquiry Enit, Document Classification snd Revilew Section, Records
HManagenment Diwvision, FBI Beadquarters (FBIHQ).

According fo a review of appropriate documents at FBIHQ, the
following information is provided regarding the policies and procedures
applicable for the yeaps 1962 throngh 1968 pertaining to death threats
reported to the TRI voncerning citizens, in general, and King:

1. GCitizens - If threats of bodily harn or death of 2
cifizen ave received in comcetion with an FBI investigation or within
an avea of FBL jurisdietion, such as extortion or obstruction of justice,
"appropriate dnvestigation 1s conducted. This would include notifieation
to the vietim and investigative effort to ldentify and prosccute the
individuals responsible. In situations of threats ouiside the ¥BI's

Assoc. Dir.

Den AD Adm . ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION,

Dep. AD lnv. ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

Asst. Dir.:

Adm. Servs.

Crim. ,m,_s NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal

Ident.
Intell.
Laboratory

Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 11/29/78, captioned
"House Select Committee on Assassinations, U. S. House of Representatives

P~

r.

Legal Coun. ) & e T v g L e ey

ech. Servs. moa

Iralnmsg (6) _‘%}Q};\S‘mw %}%& mﬁ_‘
Telephone Rm. — “Y %’ / f il ' / \/
Director's Sec'y il \\IL rooM [ ‘/

X NG Al ek i
Plan. & Insp. _____/ L . # D
Rec. Mgnt. JTA k,llé"' \ ‘J ! .) U».. Whe
Public Affs. Off.
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Bouse Beleet Committes on Assassindtiona
U. 53¢ Bouse of Represcntatives (HSCAY

ovarall responsibility in ceriminal mattere, the poliey is, uhless soms
unusual civeumstances militate ggainst de, to notify the victim of the
threat and the local law enfopcement agency having jurisdiction. The
ahove policy was set forth in My. Rosen's memorandum to My, Belmong,
with its attached letter to all Special Agents in Charge, both dated
October 1, 1964, and captioned “Notifleation to Vietins Threatened with
Bodily Harm. A copy of e4ch of thess documents ie attached.

2. Kinpg -~ The FBI's policy during 1962-1968 conéerning
threats recaived against King was to advise promptly the Atlanta Police
Department (AFD), which covered King's zesidence., If King was in a
travel status, the police department in the loeality involved was also
advised. King wag not porsonally confacted by the FBI and advised of
the thyeat,

In situations whete the FRI received a threat against King
outside the FBI's Jurdgdiction, lopal authorities were advised as
outlined above, Mogt of these situstlions wera véported in the security
investigation of Ring. If the nature of the threat appeared within the
investigative jurisdiction of the FBI, a separate case was initiated.
These pases, which have been refetred to by the HSCA as King "death
threat" f£iles, were Inveatigated under a variety of FBI classifications,
such 35 Extortion, Raclal Magtews, Destruction of Alreraft and Motoy
Vehicles, and Bombing Matteys. Coples of these files, as well as the
King security £ile, were pwocessed and delivered to the HSCA in response
to previous requests.

The above policy of advising local authorities of a threat
against King wae pestated on numerous ocgaslons in the King security
File. To document this poliey, the HSCA is referved to the following
gerialss 300~106670~371, Bureauw airtel to Jacksonville, Atlanta, and
New York dated June 2, 19643 100-106670-495, My. Smith's memorandum to
W. €, Sullivan dated Octobey 11, 1964; 100-106670-594, Buresu letter to
Jackson dated December 10, 19643 100-106670-1003, Bureéau airtel to
Mobile and Atlanta dated Mavch 17, 1965, and 100-106670-1215, Bureau
airtel to Atlanta snd Birmingham dated Apyil 13, 1965.

HW 55042 DocId:32989743 Page 35




Bouse Select Commditeo oa Asaasgimatinngs
Ve B. Fouse of Raprogmtativas (HOCA)

In April, 1265, this polley was cymmmicated to all fisld
offices. Thlg was necegsary dud to an incPoasing nurbey of threais
against King. Tor Joouwmentatlion of this actios, the BOCA iz referzed to
serial 100-166670~1263, Mr. Daussavdnor's momovandum to ¥r. Sullivan
dated April 14, 1965, aad sewial 100-106670-1240, Durcau airtel to all
offices dated Appil 19, 1965. All subscguent threats azainst inx
received up £o the tdne of his aspansination vere handled in accordmen
with Insevuections issuzd do the above atrtel daved Anpild 19, 1565,

A veview of FBING aud Aslanta Office security files wepavding
King dimelossd no specifle dnformation as te why King wao not personally
vontacted and advised that a threat azainast him had been veceivad. In
an cifort to obtain additional infoymation cm this polnt, the Atlanta
Office was contacted. In summary, vecoliections of knowladgealhle
parpomnel of thoe Atlaata 0fffeca dudicated thar advising the APD was
pufficlent since closo eontdet wan maintained by the APD with Klag and
nembers of his fomily, Furthey, the APD provided protestiva secourity on
oceagions for King, To advise King pavsonslly of amy threats would have
baan complicated Ly his usavallability and his refusal to refurn teiephons
calls of Spectal Agents of the Avlants Office. It should also ba noted
that a ounber of threoats against King were racelved by Kinp's assoclates
and Southern Christian Leadewship Conferance officials, who, iun turn,
relayed tha fnfofmation to the IBI. In thase cases 1% could be assumed
Kins wasn alrasdy avave of the threst,

Enclosures (2)
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The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20350

October 6, 1978

Mr. Robert Keuch '
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Attention:

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this Committee
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal Bureau of .
Investigation is requested in regard to the following
matters:

1) Make available for Staff interview Special

Agémtf John C. Menton and Thomas Kitchen.

Additionally, it would be appreciated if the FBI would
prepare a written statement as to the policies and procedures
applicable for the years 1962 through 1968 pertaining to death
threats reported to the Bureau concerning a) citizens, in

~general, and b) threats reported pertaining specifically to Dr.
King., Further, the Committee would like to have furnished, copies
of any paperwork or eommunication supporting the Bureau"s posi-
tion, policy, etc. pertaining to death threats for the years
enumerated above.

As always, your prompt attention is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

AMA%
G. Robert Blak

ARG Chief Counsel and Director
\ (2 \\/},’(\
cc: Ron Heller
GRB:ghb R} épﬁ, //;//{/‘& - / ﬂ §7
ENCLOSURE
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Experiencehushownﬂxatinnnstsiﬁuaﬂonswherea
source furnigshes to us information indicating a threat of possible
bodily harm to a victim, such as in eases of extortion, assault,

shooting, bombing and the like, the victim is already aware of the
threatened harm either by virtue of having himself receivedﬂzethreat,
or through notification by & law enforcement agency,

<

‘In rare instanceg, however, in criminal matters hand.led

byﬂzeFBI:swellu thoge which are purely local offenses, it appears
that the victim may be unaware of the information in our possession,

ACTION:
e 8o as to fnsure the field makes proper and immediate
- ‘noﬂﬁcauon to victims of threatened bodily harm under such circumstances,

in addition to natifying interested local authorities, there is attached a
proposed letter to all BACs, No manual changes are necessary.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINCTON 25, D.C. . [

-

{Typed October 1, 1964)

PERSONAL ATTENTION
é‘ Il

Letter to All Special Agents in Charge: s

RE: NOTIFICATION TO VICTIMS
THREATENED WITH BODILY HARM

Dear Bir:

Where we possess information that bodily harm is
threatened, such as in cases of extortion, assault, shooting,
bombing and the like, it is realized that the victim in most cases
48 already alerted to the threat of bodily harm by the time the .
threat is reported, or has himself received the threat in the first :
instance, In rare instances, bowever, the victim is not aware
of the threat,

-

In line with our over-all responsibility in criminal
matters of geeing that intended victims are actually alerted, you
are reminded that such action should be taken immediately in all
such gituations unless some unusual circumstance militates against
it. 'This would also apply to threatened acts which are not handied
; by the FBL, In the event of any such exception, you should immediately
y advise the Bureau of the gpecific details together with your recommen-
’ dations, It should be clearly understood, of course, that in all
instances the interested l1aw enforcement agencies with jurisdiction
are to be advised of the threatened act, if such is not already known

to the agency.
: Very truly yours,

John Hoover : e )
Directnr JE
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RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. D /OHlO ﬁ N

WALTER,E. FAUNTROY, D.C, STEWART B. INNEY, CONN.
YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF. CHARLES THONE, NEBR. : Z L

3 chalSToPHER J. D:DD;JCON?L HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. ZQ{ ,Z/
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e 3. Cryaent, . égﬁgmmmee un Hsgassinations
- RO3BERT W, EDGAR, PA.
' (202) 225-4624 7 U.S. TBousge of Representatites

3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

December 8, 1978

FEOZTRAL GOVERXMENE

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

ﬂ? Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert Keuch-
’ Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this committee
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation is requested in regard to the following matter:

o Prepare for delivery a 12/1/78 Oklahoma City report,
captioned MURKIN, by SA George R. Ziegler.

Your prompt attention is greatly appreciated.

. _ .Sincerely, .‘/‘@

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel & Director

GRB:pof

cc: Ron Heller éz,w //7/@90
- EX114

b2 17224357

2 DEC 122 1978
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ROBERT W, EDGAR, PA.
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3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

December 5, 1978
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~ The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
g The Attorney General of the Unlted States
/@{ Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

I Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch ,
Deputy Assistant Attorney General ) i
Criminal Division, Room 2113 .

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection w1th the 1nvest1gatlon by this
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the
death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the assis-
tance of the Federal Bureau of Investigation is
required in regard to the following matters.

1) 'Make available for interview, S.A. Harold
Leibaugh.

2) Prepare for delivery, the names of individuals,
as well as the names of those publlcations,
i.e., journals, newspaper, magazines, etc.,
that comprised the Special Correspondence List
(scL) for the period covering January 1, 1967
through June 30, 1968.

Note: This list should include and identify those
. individuals or publications known as "friendly :5??

media sourceS"- é 2 —~ //7 52,7‘@

As time is extremely cruc1al in these matters your
prompt attention is greatly appreciated.

™ SRy s
Very truly yours, S s 2T

b Dotret @Q&Qﬁﬂ?zo DEC 8 1978

G. Robert Blakey aTmess S s
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:1h )

xc: Mr. Ron Heller 42’//7;‘( oY
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s - Mr., Mintz

Mr. Bassett

~ Mr. Foster
Assistant Attorney General Aldhizer

M
Criminal Division o December 6, 1973
Artention: Mr. Robext L. Keugh

e
1

Director, FBI PEDERAL gg =

O__EO O ASSASSINATIONS .
U. S. EOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference 1is made o ISCA letters o the Attorney Gensral from
G. Robert Blskey, Chief Counsel and Divector, HSCA, dated October 17,
1978, and Cetober 19, 1978, whigh, in comnection with the HSCA's investi-
gation into the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., Fequested the
nome of a fotmer FBI informant who was associated with the Invaders in

i\,/’" Memphis, Tennessee, during 1968.
iv/4
/ , Enelosed are an original and one copy of a mewmorandum in

response to referented letters. Ii& I3 yequested that you furnish a’ccpy
0f the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA.

Faeclosures (2) ‘ Sl
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Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp, e
Rec. Mgnt,
Tech. Servs.

Training
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. Public Affs. O, "7 A
Telephone Rm. By
Director’s Sec’y — MAIL ROOM FBI1/DCJ
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

NOTE: Based on previous requests, the HSCA (Chief Counsel only) was
granted access to the files of five former informants of the Memphis
Office. Identities of these informants were excised. The HSCA is
trying to resolve an allegation that paid FBI informants reporting on
the Invaders, a Memphis Youth Gang, acted as "agent provocateurs" and
instigated violence in Memphis during the Sanitation Workers Strike,
which caused King to return to Memphis where he was killed.

After receipt of HSCA request dated 10/17/78, it was agreed
the informant's name should not be disclosed to the HSCA, but in order
to avoid a confrontation with the Committee, informant would be contacted
a second time and asked if he was willing to be interviewed by the HSCA.
The HSCA was requested to submit additional details concerning circumstances
of interview should informant agree to same. These additional details
were set forth in HSCA's letter dated 10/19/78.

The informant in question, ME 338-E, who operated from 1958 to
1976, was contacted by Agents of the Memphis Office on 11/9/78. Informant
agreed to meet with SA George J. Foster, Congressional Inquiry Unit,
Records Management Division, and Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Robert L. Keuch, who had traveled to Memphis in order to be available to
assist in answering informant's questions about the HSCA.

The telephone number of the informant was furnished to Mr. Blakey
by Mr. Foster. Identity of the informant was not provided. On 12/4/78,
Mr. Keuch provided details concerning his contact with the HSCA on this
matter.

HW¥ 55042 DocId:32989743 Page 43
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December 6, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference ia made to HSCA letters to the Atftorney General from
G. Roberi Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, BSCA, dated October 17,
1978, and October 19, 1978, vwhich, in eonnection with the HSCA's investigation
into the assassination of Martin TLuther King, Jr.., requested the name of
a former informant who was associated with the Invaders in Memphis,
Tennessee, during i968.

This letter is to confirm that the informant described in
referenced HSCA letters was contacted on November 9, 1978, in lemphis,
Tennessee, by representatives of the EBI and Deputy Assistant Attorney
General Robert L. Reuch., Informant agreed to interview by officials of ’
the HSCA. ©Op November 10, 1978, Mr. Reuch advised Mr. Blakey that a
condition wnder which informant agreed to interview was that his identity
would be made known only to three HSCA members, namely, Chairman Touils B.
Stokes, Samuel %, Devime, and Walter E. Fauntroy, and four members of
the HSCA staff, including Mwv. Blakey,

td
i)

Another condition was that Mre Keuch would have the opportumnity
to discuss with members of the Commitites concerns of the informant
telative to disclosure of his identity. This discussion was accomplished

i
.

SNWIRY)

- —— €

Leon e
-

by Mr. Reuch on November 21, 1978.
}2501. This letter is also to confirm that on November 13, 1973, =
f*“'% representative of the Congressional Inquiry Unit, Rocords Management
; Division, FBI Eeadquarteys, provided informant’s telephone numbe® to
B ¥r, Blakey. Subsequent contact with the informant was to be handled
{: - dirvectly by appropriate HSCA staff members.
ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAI, DIVISION,
Aashits B ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.
Dep. AD Adm.
A'::f D’:? foy. — NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal
Adm. Servs. Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated December 6, 1978,
Crim. Inv.

captioned "House Select Committee on Assassinations; U. S. House of
::f:{, Representatlves (Esca) .M
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Laboratory ____,J'! j ///é? /_’:'A;/’ ‘.
Legal Coun. _.__. li sbies amo&:.n 7 . é N / iii® /

Plan. & lnsp. £ S, o ey,
Hec, oot Y (8) Criva, v, ™ P: »n, % Insw, m:-;}?i{,
Tech. Servs. - - ; Diranior - A R;m. Moy 7T I R e
Training L 137-4885 4 ./ fcra DR T _‘»’f:ff"th__w_m_.____ Tach. Sapys’ T A5 {
Public Affs, Off. ___ N AdmTTTTT ..x‘z""§. I P
Telephone Ro. Lga/ A TS U R U bl Avs 00,
Director’s Sec'y M)};)Ig ROOM e , 2 i EHID5

| HW 55042 DocId:32989743

i



o e - o g
g STEWART 8. MC KINNEY, S84, .
‘ HAROLD £, PORD, T $Helect Commitiee sn Asgassinations .
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2309 HOUSE OPFACE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINSTON. D.C. 20315

October 17, 1978

' The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
N Attorney General of the United States .
2 Department of Justice

’\ Washington, D. C. 20305

j Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
. Deputy Assistant Attorney General

= Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with this Committee'’s investigation into
the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., I write to request
that you make the name of a former Security informant available
to the Committee so that the person might be interviewed in
order that serious allegations involving the Federal Bureau of
Investigation and the death of Dr. King may be resolved. The
Committee has had access to the relevant Bureau personnel and
the Headquarters and Field Office files of the informant, duly
excised to protect the informant's identity; and it also con-
ducted extensive interviews among others who are also the subject
of this aspect of the Committee's investigation. What the Com-

- mittee now desires is to determine if the oral testimony of the
- witnesses support or refute the written record as well as
: information obtained during previous interviews.

‘ The person, whose identity the Committee seeks, was asso- -
ciated with the Invaders, a Black militant group in Memphis,
Tennessee during 1968, who were apparently involved in the
violence that occurred in Memphis one week prior to Dr. King's
death. He was an older person, and he had apparently been a
Bureau source since 1958. As a recognized community leader, he
was able to move about freely within the Black community. <The
Committee knows independently that in the early months of 1968,
the Invaders were attempting to obtain influence in that same
community, and they initially attempted to do so, in part, by
approaching established organizations. They even went so far
as to invite special agents of the Memphis office to meet with
them early in 1968, at which time they delineated their goals =
and objectives. If the Bureau sought to shape the actions of
these individuals in ways detrimental to Dr. King in connection

| | 2-1)7290 -/ 257
L égz‘msua@ | / ~ J/
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= " "The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
October 17, 1978 -
' Page 2

with the counterintelligence program being waged against him,
it would appear that this particular informant would have been
a logical vehicle for that effort.

As you know, with respect to the King investigation, the
Committee is, in effect, performing for the death of Dr. King
the same function that the Warren Commission performed for the
death of President Kennedy. One of the most frequent criti-
cisms of the Warren Commission is that in attempting to resolve
the issue of whether or not Lee Harvey Oswald was an FBI in-
formant, the Commission accepted sworn affadavits from the
Bureau. The Committee feels, therefore, that it would be
derelict to rely on anything less than an opportunity to examine
and cross-examine relevant witnesses on this crucial issue.

The Committee is not unmindful of the sensitive nature of
its request. Throughout the effort to resolve this issue, the
Committee has attempted to move with restraint. It was not
until our field interviews with former members of the Invaders
and people present in Memphis at the time of the March 28, 1968
march revealed, (1) that the Invaders were in fact a proximate
cause of the violence, and (2) that it is universally believed
that the Invader followers who caused the violence were paid
¥BI operatives, that the Committee requested access to any
informant files. .

By that time, the Committee had reviewed the Sanitation
. Strike, Invaders, King and SCLC substantive files. It had also .
- reviewed the Memphis Police Department files, and it had'intgr-
viewed its undercover operative within the Invader organization.

. The Committee had initially hoped that the answers it )
sought could be resolved by reviewing the informants Headquarters
and FPield Office files. Subsequent .interviews with current and .
former agents revealed, additionally, (1) that the Memphis Field
Office had prior knowledge of the impending violence (a fact
memoralized in FBI documents) and (2) members of the Invaders
were observed by agents of the FBI exhorting the crowd and
readying weapons from signposts (a fact testified to under oath
by these agents.) i
Further, while the Committee has insisted that the files
of all five of the informants said by the Department of Justice
- to be involved with the Invaders should have been made available
to its staff pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding, it
K made a good faith effort to work out a compromise proposal ‘that
Z . . permitted my exclusive review of the excised files. The
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. The Honorable Griffin B. Bell

October 17, 1978
Page 3

Y ey

Committee has now reached a point, however, where the balance
between maintaining the integrity of the Bureau's informant
program and the resolution of this critical issue must be struck
in favor of the Committee's receiving the identity of that one
informant. A request is not being made for all five, and absent
new developments, this request should resolve the outstanding
issues. The burden of the Committee's mandate is largely a
reflection of the desire of the American public to learn the
true facts concerning the death of Dr. King. That burden is
perhaps never more apparent than in connection with the issues
that the Committee is now attempting to address here. The claim
that an FBI/Invader connection resulted in the violence on April
28 and contributed to Dr. King's death has now received nation-
wide attention. It is recounted in existing literature and was
broadcast nationally in a dramatic account of Dr. King's life.
The Rev. Ralph Abernathy, close friend and successor of Dr. King,
- testified in public under ocath and before Members of the Com-

- mittee and the national news media, that he recalled members of
the Invaders acknowledging that they had caused the violence

on March 28, in return for compensation from the FBI. Indeed,
an individual who was a recognized leader of the 1968 Sanitation
Strike and made the invitation .to Dr. King to come to Memphis,
is a leading exponent of the theory that the FBI, through its
informants, had a direct role in Dr. King's assassination.

=

Vi .,,,»un“" e

Finally, the Committee's investigation has revealed that
the Bureau recommended that informants be used with or without
their knowledge to implement counterintelligence proposals
directed against Dr. King, in 1968. With this backdrop, it is
- clear that the Committee has no choice but to satisfy itself
= concerning the events which took place in Memphis. The public
A interest in the death of Dr. King cannot be met by less than a
full investigation. Talking with this individual is essential
to the fair resolution of these most serious questions.

-t

e,

I would hope that it might be possible to secure the
ddentity of this informant, either through his consent or para- .
graph I. B. (1) of the Memorandum of Understanding between the
Department and the Committee. Nevertheless, I am authorized
to inform you that the Committee is prepared to seek this
informiiion through formal process if all other avenues are of
no avail,

"

Pinally, I would note that this issue must be resolved
well before the resumption of the Committee's public hearings

L HW 55042 DocId:32989743 Page 47
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. ‘October 17, 1978
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Page 13

- T 't The Honoz’le oriffin B. Bell .

: in the King investigation, now scheduled to begin on November

9, 1978.

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey

Chief Counsel and Director
GRB :dm

cc: Ron Heller
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The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United Statesz
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

l\”!l!'ﬁ?ﬂ,mr .

e et AT

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Xeuch
. " Deputy Assistant Attorney General
s Criminal Division, Room 2113 - -. - -~ -- =

f{h

by

N

"Dear Mr. Attorney General:

T

In connection with the investigation of the House
Select Committee on Assassinations into the death of
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., I write to request that
.- you make the name of the former Security informant )
available to the Committee so that the person m:.ght
be interviewed by the Committee in order that serious
allegations involving the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and the death of Dr. King may be resolved. The Committee
has had access to the relevant Bureau files concerning
this informant, but the files were duly excised to pro-
tect the informant's identity. The Committee now desires
+to interview this informant to determine if his oral SEESSSEROS BN
testimony would support or refute the written record.
In addition, the Committee would expect to obtain other
information from the informant to corroborate or refute
information the Comm:.ttee has obtained from its other
5 ©  sources. i

&0

. ’il&‘\" i y,,,"n']x Rl

‘The Committee is extremely sensitive to your
concerns about preserving the confidentiality of your
informants. JIn addition, the Committee can certainly
appreciate the desire of most Security informants to
remain unidentified. Should the Committee learn the
identity of this informant, it will be used at -the cur-
rent time solely to have counsel on the staff interview
and perhaps depose the informant. This would be done .in
the Committee's offices in Washington, D.C. and without
the knowledge of any member .of .the publ:.c. Indeed, not

ks F 11 &0
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The Honorable Gr;.ff:m B. Bell
Page Two

even every member of the Committee staff will become aware.

©of the informant's identity. Zhe Committee is primarily
interested in the information the informant may provide

the Committee. ‘The Committee #as mo desire to have the
informant's identity needlessly publicly exposed. Absent
extraordinary circumstances, the Committee would not divulge
in its hearings or its final report the nmame of the informant.

As you are aware, -the Commiftee has extens'ivéljr pur-

. .Bued its investigations into the Invaders. <The claim that
‘an FBI/Invader connection contributed to Dr. King's assassi-_

mation has received nationwide attention. We have held

.field interviews with many members of the Invaders and xre-
- viewed numerous files on them. In addition, the Committee

has interviewed current and former agents of the Department
and Bureau on this issue. Our Committee has been mandated -
to conduct a "full and complete™ investigation into the
assassination of Dr. King. Talking with this informant ‘is
essential to enable us to fulfill our legislative mandate,
and our responsibilities to the American people. As I indi-
cated to you, I hope it will be possible for us to secure
the identity of the informant through his consent, or pur-
suant to Paragraph I, B. of our Memorandum of Understanding.
Nevertheless, I must inform you that the Committee is prepared
to seek the information through formal process if all other
-avenues fail. This latter alternative, in the event litigation

e .-~ £nsued .and the Committee won, might publically disclose .the.

ddentity of the informant. Inéeed, litigation would. only
attract undue attention to this issue, and the participants '
involved. I believe if you adeguately express to the infor-
mant our sincere desire to avoid unnecessary disclosure or -
publicity, he will consent to kis identity be:.ng dlsclosed
and an interview with the staff.

Sincerely,

‘G. Robert Blakey )
Chief Counsel and Dlrector ‘
GRB:jwh
xXCc: Mr. Ron Heller

\ HW¥ 55042 DocId:32989743 Page 50
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. Ci;QESE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
ﬁ;f U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated November 15, 1978, which requested, in eonnection
with the HSCA's investigation into the assassination of
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., that SA James J. Rose be made
available for intervicw by the staff of the Committee i~

‘ 3

Enclosed are an original and one copy of & mqﬁo»
randum in response to above-referenced letter. It is req ested
that a copy of the nmemorandum be delivered to the HSCA A\

\Enclouureo (2) "‘b,/“

Dt b g

8 |

NOTE: SA James J. Rose, currently assigned to the Albany
Division, was debermined to be the Agent assipned to the
Atlanta Division in 1968, who allepgedly made a remark to
former SA Arthur L. Murtagh concerning the assassination

i .. af Dr., Xing, which Murtasgh testified to in the HSCA's public
L | Bearings. On 11/15/78, SA Rose was contacted by SA Danny O,
@ oulson, Legal Counsel I sion, and advised to report to
< E'

By letter to Assistant orney General, Clvil
ivision, Attention: John R. Selbert from Director;;ﬂ@}
1/16/78, a request was made to the Department for legal
&-\.presentation for SA Rose. ES DEC 13 1 %

IHQ on 11/16/78. 1l RE%% AP /,/M? 4’///‘7/.54/

Lm '
S

Assoc. Dir.
~ Dep. AD Adm. __ On 11/17/78, SA Rose appeared at the HSCA'S. . e .
g B public hearings represented by Assistant Director Mintz, =
 Adm. Servs. Legal Coun\gl Division. This memorandum is to confirm
- Crims v, SA Rose's gpnparance, and pricr interview by the HSCA
l :;':;;,;——”&stafffon 1171%78 |
t::::qé:r:n R \\u)“ . ‘ A r T TS OO T”*‘D
an. & Insp. s { ) . ppst g =
R Mo Fel s i 15 e

l\.b ﬁwﬁg

Tech. Servs.

Training ! ,
' Public Affs. O, |
~ Telephone Rm. _____ LA

 Director” S}Sﬁc y MAIL ROOM

{
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: ' 1 - Legal Counsel Divis{on
FEDRRAL GOVERT i i Attn: Mr. Heller _
1l - Mr. Bassett ;
Assistant Attorney General ' 12/4/78
Criminal Division
Attentlon: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 1 - Mr. Ryan
Director, FBI . 1 - Mr. Foster
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1 - Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Heller

1 - Mr. Bassett

1l - Mr. Ryan

1 -

Mr. Foster
: December 4, 1978

HOUSE SELLDCT COMIITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. 5. LIOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference 1is made to the letber to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakoy, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated Hovermber 15, 1978, which requested, in conneetion
with the HSCA's investigation into the assassination of |
Dr. Uartin Luther Ming, Jr., that SA& James J. Rose be made
available for interview by the staff of the Committes.

This memorandun is to confirm that SA James J.
Hose was nade available for interview by the staff of the
LSCA on November 16, 1978.

JY .
b ‘??Sb"ip

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

\\ NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney
General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L.
Keuch, dated December 4, 1978, captioned as above.

Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv.

i Asst. Dic.:

Adm. Servs, st
Crim: Inv. o
Ident.

Intell.

Laboratory

e e
e QRN St
Legal Coun.

por o — £ 3. /) 7270 -
/

; .
r v

Rec. Mgnt. v :
© Tech. Servs. b L.-M’ * /
" Training - . i d
 Poblic Affs. 0, |, '] i b £NCLOSU’3@ '
! Telephone Rm. I
Director's Sec'y —— MAIL ROOM FBI/DOQJ
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fgzpﬂOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

~
’%WB:lf'K?
l}} T Ji

NOTE:'

Legal Counsel Division

l .
(Attn: Mr. R. Heller)

. . - Mr. H. No BaSS t
Agssistant Attorney General ett
Criminal Division November 7, 1978
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

. 1 - Mr. D. Ryan
Director, FBI 1 - Mr. G. J. Foster

Sttt QOVERSMIYY
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Robkert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Direct§§*\~
HSCA, dated Octcber 12, 1978, which reguested that the \
provide the HSCA with phocographs of zll Agents who weﬁ; B
agsigned to the Atlanta Office of the FBI in 1967 and 196813$x
as well as additional photographs of other individuals |
whose photographs would be used to £ill out a photograpﬁgzhﬂ/}

spread.

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memo-~
randun with three attachments consisting of two volumes oOf
photographs and a sealed envelope in response to the above-
referenced letter. It is reqguested that delivery be made
of a copy of the memorandum with attachments to the HSCA,

Bz
REG- 83

gnclosures -5

o
w‘-,,j

|G ¢ T

90*/3&5)(

62-117290

L" rﬁl “U\'
v e n P i E——
Background of referenced HSCA request is contained in
Legal Counsel memorandum to the Director dated 1
11/6/78, captioned "House Select Committee on Assassinationsg"
copy attached.

A copy of the photo albums and corresponding list of

Spgcial Agents are being retained in the Congressional Inquiry
Unit, Records Management Division, Room 8988.

Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm. PLL T LATTON (T i
Dep. AD lnv. ‘., sx5 0 4 4
Asst. Dir.: 3 ,u 2T il hd avdnn
Adn. Servs. I T N o] Ep"\i\k\.\ﬁ\.\,\._
ﬁ{rlm lnv, APPROVED: .’rSé"rv. epa';..‘?un
ent. Ug m. inv. an, & insp.
lntell. ,» Director . Rec. Mant. —‘é.r'“
Laboratory \_ﬁ Recar DR Ident, Tech. Sorvs,™ 57
Legal Coun W g 8w SO o ¢ A VA B )
Plan. & |nsp Dep. AD 1 Laboratory pupiic Afts, OFf
Recr-Mg - £ -
Tech. Servs, P R 4 \% \!_
Training = G et T T LA AT
Public Affs. Off. ___ T LR ) ¢ aant o F N QQ -;Jx
Telephone R et e v 3 V-
e.cp or:e m. ! 11&1 9 an ﬁ L-‘ ‘ﬁ /, /‘f(" 1 &‘l
Director’s Sec o ML N "\ \ G Y)«) } t SQ\ v\w W v ‘;& EHijnoy
* i
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- Legal Counsel Division
(Attn: Mr. R. Heller)
Mr. H. N, Bassett

~ Mr. D. Ryan

- Mr. G. J. ‘FPoster

S
i

Rovember 7, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTER ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to the letier to the Attorney
General from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director,
HSCA, dated Gctober 12, 1978, which requested that the FBI
provide the HSCA with photographs of all Agents who were
assigned to the Atlanta Office of. the FBI in 1967 and 1968,
as well as additional photographs of other individuals

whose photographs would be used to £ill out a photographic
spread.

In response to above~referenced letter, attached .
are two volumes, consisting of 360 photographs. Included
among those photographs are photographs of all Agents
assigned to the Atlanta Office during 1967 and 1968. In
each cédse, an-attempt was made to obtain the photographs of
those Atlanta Agents vhich were taken as contemporanecusly
to the period in question as possible.

> Attached also is a sealed envelope containing a
list of tne names of those individuals appearing in the two
photo albums. -This list is numbered consecutively from one
to 360, with each number corresponding to the number found
on the back of a photograph in the two albums.

It is the understanding of this Bureau that the
sealed envelope will be kept in the possession of Mr. Blakey,
and it will be opened and the list utilized only in the
event an identification is made during the photographic line-
up. All unidentified photographs are to be returned to the
FBI immediately upon completion of the showing of the
photocgraphs.

Bewsoc. e APPROVED: . Kdm.Serv. Legal Coun,

Enclosures - 3

Crim. Inv. Plan. & Insp. .
giP- ‘:g ::‘i‘“' — Director Ffot T Rec, Mant. m
Ass:‘Dir.: ' 62-117290 o Assog. % oy —————  Tech.Servs; PR ——

Intell, Training
Adm. Servs.___.7L 1“17 . " Dep. AD Afim Laboratory A e e
Crim. lnv. 10T = lfj ] Dep. AD{bv. rawry____ Public Afis, Off,

Ident, («7) b
NOTE:

latell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.

é?letter from Director, FBI, to Assistant Attorney

lan. & lnsp. eneral, Criminal Division, attention Mr. Robert L.
T%f?.-»zzKeuch, dated 11/7/78, captioned as above.

1 l:"'v é el
Training - '~
Mo

L]
¥
Public Affs. Off. —_ / L = = . & g
Telephone Rm. . / e T A J o e 4 {
MAIL ROOM LT

Director's Sec'y

. HW 55042 DocId:32959743
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LOUIS STOKES, OHI0, CHAIRMAN
RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C,

SAMUEL L, DEVINE, OKIO
\WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWAR' JIC KN CONN
L , CALIF, RLESG £y .,
CHRISTOPNER 3. DODD, CONN. o G s, fQZ ., C LU
5 oo . TENN, ;
FLOYD 3. EFTIARS, INO. i Wz&a Corumittee oy s b.usﬂ'(&flﬂﬁﬁ
(202) 725-4628 WU.%. Z9ouse of Representativey L~ Q-

ROBERT We EXGAR, PAe
v 3363 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

\‘\\ ‘December 20, 1978
L
f[{ . h FEDERAL, GOVERNMENT _ .
. , The Honorable Griffin B. Bell . o

Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice
Washington, DC 20530

Attention: Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In pursuit of its continuing investigation of the
assassination of Dr. King, you are hereby requested to
prepare for dellvery, on an expedited basis, the following
two items:

o (1) Memorandum from J.D. Deegan to W.R. Wannall,
dated 12/18/75, serial no. 100~-106670-4045 of the Martin
Luther King Security File. The memo is a working paper
summarizing actions to discredit and neutralize Martin
Luther King, Jr.

-{2) A copy of an alphabetical and numerical listing
of official and confidential files of former Director
Hoover, together with an approximation of the volume of
material contained within each category of material. This
request will supplement the Committee's former requests of
May 3, 1978 pertaining to perconal files of Mr. Hoovex,
and of February 15, 1978 pertalnlng to personal files of J

- Mr. Sullivan. . _ * /ﬁ-‘

Sincerely, (o LT

L f)got Sl
G Robert Blakey

4Q§ﬁf Counsel ,and Director
GRB: pbn ’ REC-8¢ f?? ‘zg?g wgéé

L2- 117290
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L
.

1 - ¥Mr. Ryan
1 - Nr Foster i
1 - Identification Div.
(Attn Mr. Payne)
Lssistant Attorncy General 5 12/1/78
Criminal Division g hdad COVRRENENT
Attention . Robert L. Heuch 1

- Legal Counsel Div.
Dircctor, FRI (Attn: Ir. Heller)
1l - Iir. Bassett

HOUSE SeLLCT CO&EITTJF QL _ASGASSTHATTONS
OUSE OF LEPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Refercnce i nade to the letter to the Attorney
General fronm (. fobert Rlaliey, Chlef Counsel and Dircetor,
HACA, dobed Ocbober 24, 1978, which reouested, in connectlon
with the HSCA's investipotion into the assassination of
Dr. lartin ILuther [ing, Jr., that the following be provided:
the finperprint cards of the three oy brothers; photorraphic

/ “eoplces of two of James Darl Ray's payroll checks: and twq”
/ Special Arents be wade avallable Tor intorviow, o+ /’
g
QZ nelosed arve an orininal and onc copy of a wc\ﬁhf

/ rondun in reaponse to above-referenced letter., If is
requested that o copy of the merorondum be provided the
ioCA.

A7 v % Z '
Lnelosures (2) RECG ééé;éﬁﬁ/fié%?ﬁéz;ééé%i;7

TWB:bjr EX,{ZJQ e

(6) 2y 7 2% DEC 12 173

o NOTE: The HSCA requested photographic copies of Thg= == T
o B3 fingerprint cards for James Earl Ray, Gerald William Ray,
ia ¥ _land John Ray, taken in 1968, which were obtained through the
ot i* £ | assistance of SA Robert C. Payne, Latent PFingerprint Section,
T o Identification Division. On 10/27/78, Phoebe C. Orr, HSCA,
E§ picked up aforementioned photographs. A copy of these

photographs is béing retained in the Congressional Inquiry
Unit, Room 8988.

By Legal Counsel memorandum to Assistant Director,
Acsoc. i Administrative Services Division, 11/2/78, SAs John L. Duffy
b AD AW and Daniel E. Brandt were cleared from their employment

Dep. AD Inv. agreements.
Asst. Dir.: ]
Adm. Servs. . : ! ‘
Crim: Inv, ' / .
Ident, ! ; T T\v—m'\"jm-il—- eall (W"\‘i“"“l *\?—j
i A, LS S
Intell. l /\3:1‘;; Fo o g .
Laboratory . PR . u.:_.n L .\v.“..w_« .
Legal Coun. '\‘{:«L\’M Doy - S\BQ ‘%\0 M\\&‘-\)ﬁ\& :
Plan. & Insp. / & '
Rec. Mgnt. . "ﬁ\
Tech. Servs. ) ’D/ £ -
Training 1, L7 -
Public Affs. Off. __ Al Tt
Telephone Rm. — -t \ 22 ' i}
Director's Sec'yt 8 MAIL ROOM N

FBl/DOJ

AW 55042 DocId:32959743 Page 56




Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inve

Asst. Dir.:
Adm, Servs.
Crim: lav.
Ident,
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Training

Public Affs. Off.

Telephone Rm,

Director's Sec'y —_

HW 550489~ DocId:32989743

- NOTE:

#JIr. Ryan

Mr. Foster
Identification Div.
(Attn: Ir. Payne)
Legal Counsel Division
(Attn: Mr. Heller)
Mr. Bassett

HOE R

Decorber 1, 1978

:-GUS; )_,_ _INC.L

U. 5. HOUZE

C(Y *,z11~::‘:ﬁ Oh )’&.uu ,\
OF RILPROED

SINATIONS
TATIVES (E"‘CA)

Thefercnee is made to the letter to the Attorney

Coneral from CG. Lobert Blakey, Chief Counscl and Dircebor,
ISCA, dated Ocbober 24, 1978, wvhlech requested in connection
with the M8CA's investigation into the assassination of
Dr. lartin Imther Xing, Jr., that the feolloving be provided:
the fingerprint cards of the thyee Fay brothers; photorraphic
copies of tuo of Jares Darl Ray's payroll checks: and two
Speeial Arcents bhe pade avallable for intorvieu.

this is %o eonfirr that copies of the fingerprint
cards rontloned above have becn delivered to the USCA,

The tvo payroll checks mentionced ohove were de-
livered to Thocbe €. Orr, HSCA Staff Member, on 10/26/78.

This remorandurn ig alse to confirm that the Aronts,
as listed in the above—montioned HSCA letter, have Leen
cleared {romn their ormployment arrecments and are aveillable
Tor intervicu o8 necded by the LISCA. Arrangenments for inter-
vicis can be nmade throush contacet with ropresentatives of
the Leral Lialson and Conpressional Affairs Unit and the
Conrressional Iunqaulry Unit of FTLIRO,

TWB:bjr
(6)

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

See Director, FBI letter to Assistant Attorney Geheral,
Criminal Division, Attentlon., Robert L. Keuch, dated
December 1, 1978.

T IR
;Lz . . Fﬁxqa_,.a
2. 5\‘6§\x\c s &@;ﬁ\%\
,,/,3,-/4/*”@“ e
MAIL ROOM ENCLOSURE
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Assistant Attorney GoneralPmprmay - 12/13/78
Criminal Division TR GovERIc
Attention: IMr. Robert L. Xeuch 1 - Legal Counsel Division -
Birector, FBI (Attn: Mr. Heller)

1l - Mr. Bassett
1l - Mr. Poster

Z?%QH&E.&ELEQm*QQMMIQTﬁﬁ L SSINATTONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA,

ééf Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General
from G, Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Dirvector, IISCA, dated
Hovember 14, 1978, which, in connection with HSCA's investi-
patlon into the assassination of Ilartin Luther King, Jr.,
requested informabtion concerning Charles Cabbage, Memphis,
Tennessee, during the period of March 1, 1968, through

June 1, 1968,

Inclosed arc an original and one copy of o memo~
randun in respongse Lo referenced letters It is requested
that you furnish a copy of the enclosed memorandun to the
HSCA.

Enclosures (2)

JTA:bjr - T

T |
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1 - Legal Counsel Division
(Attn: Mr. Heller)

1 - Mr. Bassett

1 - Mr. Foster

December 13, 1978

HOUSE SELECY COUMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
¥. &, LOUSE OF REPRUSLUTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference 1s made to letter to the Attorney fencral
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA
dated Hovember 14, 1978, which, in conncetion with HSCA's
investipation into the assassination of Hartin Luther King,
Jr., requested information concerning Charles Cabbage,
Femphis, Tennessee, during the period of March 1, 1968,
throush June 1, 1968.

This letter 1s $o confirn that information in
regponse to the above reguest, as retrievable from files
of ¥FBRI Ueadguarters and the Ilerphis Field 0ffice of the

FBI, was delivered to HISCA vepresentative Gerald Hamilfton

Assoc. Dir,
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv,

Asst. Dir::
Adm. Servs,
Crim: [nv.
Ident.
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.

Tech. Servs.
Training
Public Affs. Off.
Telephone Rm.
Director’s Sec’y

on Decerber 5, 1978. UWhere information is not provided, it
is eilther not retrievable or is not belnpg furnished pursuant
to the lermorandun of Understanding.

f{

O
“szbjy (7)
,gw},,l

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney Genepra

Criminal Division, Attention: “Mr Robert L. Keuch, dated
December 13, 1978, captioned as above.
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P ——— U.5. Bouse of !epresentatives
8359 HOUSE OF FICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
: M. J4RDH 20

November 14, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

ATTENTION: Mr. Robert L. Xeuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr, Attorney General:

The subcommittee investigating the circumstances surrounding
the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., has obtained authori-
zation to be furnished any and all information maintained by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, concerning and/or received
from Charles Cabbage (Memphis, Tennessee), durlng the period
March 1, 1968 through June 1, 1968.

Submitted herewith is the release executed by Mr. Cabbage,
and accordirgly, it is requested that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation prepare for delivery, all Headquarters and Field
Office files and subfiles of any nature pertaining to this
individual for the period enumerated.

As time is extremely crucial in this matter, your prompt
attention is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

RN RN

G.” Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:ghh Z
Encl:as
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HAROLD F. FORD, T7 MW, . v s

FLOYD 3. Fevntscs, e Select Commiitee on Yosassinations

ROSERT W, 'CDSAR. PA,

U.S. Douse of Repregentatives
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

(202) 225-4624

I, the undersigned, hereby authorize the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) to release any and all information which

it has or maintained concerning me, and/or which it has received

or obtained from me, including such information which may have
been revealed to the FBI on a.confidential basis, during the
period from March 1, 1968 through June 1, 1968 to the Select

Committee on Assassinations of the United States House of

Representatives (Committee) and its staff. By this authorization,

I knowingly and voluntarily waive whatever rights I may have to
withhold disclosure of information in the possession of the FBI

to the Committee and its staff.

/l‘ ’ ( /n /7
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Assoc. Dir,
Daep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD-nv.

Asst. Dir.:
Ad.n. Serv.
Crim. Inv.
ldent.
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.

WL " 0 Rec. Mgant
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ANEET By Tech. 5
DE SI COMNUL G (S SECTION Training___
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UNCLAS D 1D ol 3D g
GloUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIi; ?:22?% RS ;ﬁ N
Ok DECEMBER 5, 1978, IRIS COOLEYASTEWART, 3713 BERKLEY, 3 :
ALTON, ILLINOIS, CONTACTED “THE ALTON Rﬁ\éﬁﬁ&f AGENCY OF THE FEDERAL% o
BUREAU OF INVEST IGATION (FBT) CONCERNING THE ROBBERY OF THE BANK %§
OF ALTON WHICH OCCURRED IN 1967. STENARTDVISED "THE ALTON ; o
TELEGRAPH", ALTON, ILLINOIS, RAN AN ARTICLXET]*&ESATURDAY, >

DECEMBER 2, 1978, CONCERNING THE R&A)' BRO@EL@PS' ALLEG::.D J.NVOLVEMENT
IN THE 1967 ROBBERY OF THE BANK OF ALTEL’IK\I MRS. STEWART g]ISED 5’ /

UPON OBSERVING THE TWO PHOTOGRAF;HS OF JOHN./ ALAND JERRY. A Yo ToblA Teomosons i

LhTe MpEEY
" JOHN RAY IS THE INDIVIDUAL SHE OBSERVED ON T\HE DAY OF THE\B%NK‘}{_(‘ 14 1973

1o

ROBBERY CROSSING THE STREET NEXT TO THE BANK OF ALTON. SR —

‘?TEWAPT‘ ADVISED "T]:[AT ‘ON THE DAY OF THE ROBBERY OF THE BANK OF
ALTON IN JULY, 1967, SHE WAS GOING HOME FROM WORK FOR LUNCH AT

. J‘D Ve TP 3
LA g )~
} - ’:-"%J .
et 3’94&?’(\ ore 20 0 - 0/% ™
Vs

: 5
Q?'&'N 241979 A\ '\, @“ ;1 u\yﬂd
6970 belced 12/7/7¢ \k XEROX(, -
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PAGE TWO SI 62-2567 UNCLAS

.

APPROXIMATELY 1:8¢ P.M, STEWART ADVISED SHE WAS HEADING EAST ON
BROWN STREET APPROACHING THE INTERSECTION OF BROWN AND WASHINGTOWN
STREET WHEN SHE OBSERVED TWO MEN CROSS BROWN STREET FROM THE
DIRECTION OF THE BANK OF ALTON HEADING IN A SOUTHERLY DiRECTION
TOWARD THE REAR OF THE CALVARY BAPTIST CHURCH. STEWART ADVISED
THERE WAS A HOLLOW BEHIND THE CHURCH THAT WAS WOODED.

STEWART STATED THAT ONE OF THE MEN STOPPED DIRECTLY IN FRONT
OF HER CAR IN THE LANE OF TRAFFIC AND THE SECOND MAN WAS A FEW
“TEPS AHEAD OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHOM SHE IDENTIFIED AS JUHN RAY,
STEWART ADVISED BOTH MEN WERE WEARING GRAY AND WHITE LOOSE COVER~
ALLS AND THE INDIVIDUAL SHE IDENTIFIED AS JOHN RAY WAS WEARING A
CRAY AND WHITE CAP DESCRIBED AS ONE WORN BY A RAILROAD ENGINEER.
STEWART STATED WHEN JOHN RAY STOPPED IN FRONT OF HER CAR, HE WAS
APPROXIMATELY 12 TO 15 FEET AWAY AND AS HE TURNED TO LOCK AT HER
HE REMCVED HIS CAP AND SHE NOTICED HE WAS WEARING A RED WIG AND
SHE STATED THAT JOHN RAY HAD GRAY HAIR SHOWING UNDER THE WIG.,
STEWART STATED HE WAL XED OVER TO THE CURB IN THE SAME DIRECTION AS
THE SECOND MAN. STEWART NOTED THAT THE SECOND MAN WAS NOT WEARING
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A CAP AND WAS HOLDING HIS RIGHT THIGH GIVING THE IMPRESSION HE WAS
CARRYING SOMETHING. \

STEWART FURTHER STATED THAT IF SHE COULD SEE A PROFILE OF
JERRY RAY, SHE COULD POSSIBLY IDENTIFY HIM AS THE MALE INDIVIDUAL
WHO WAS WITH JOHN RAY. STEWART STATED SHE DID NOT KNOW ABOUT THE
BANK ROBBERY AT THE TIME AND DID NOT LEARN ABOUT THE BANK ROBBERY
UNTIL LATER THAT DAY WHEN SHE NOTIFIED THE FBI AND FURNISHED INFOR-
MATION CONCERNING HER OBSERVATIONS.

ACCORDING TG STEWART, SHE WAS SHOWN A PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP OF
NUMEROUS INDIVIDUALS, HOWEVER, DOES NOT RECALL EVER SEEING A PICTURE
OF ANY OF THE RAY BROTHERS., STEWART STATED THAT THE FIRST TIME SHE
SAW A PHOTOGRAPH OF JOHN RAY WAS THE PHOTOGRAPH SHOWN IN THE
DECEMBER 2, 1978, EDITION OF "THE ALTON TELEGRAPH". STEWART
FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION OF THE TWO INDIVIDUALS
SHE CBSERVED ON THE DAY OF THE BANK ROBBERY OF THE BANK OF ALTON:
THE FIRST INDIVIDUAL WHOM SHE IDENTIFIED AS JOHN RAY WAS DESCRIBED
AS A WHITE MALE, 5°9", 154 TO 168 POUNDS, GRAY HAIR STICKING OUT
FROM UNDER A RED WIG, BLUE OR GRAY EYES, WEARING WORK SHOES
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PARTIALLY LACED, CLEAN SHAVEN, 35 TO 49 YEARS OF AGE WITH LONG
FAIRLY WELL SHAPED HANDS. THE SECOND INDIVIDUAL WAS DESCRIBED AS
A WHITE MALE, 5'1@" TO 5°11"™, SLENDER BUILD, APPROXIMATELY 140
POUNDS, HAIR DARK, PARTED ON SIDE AND COMBED BACK, BROWN EYES,
CLEAN SHAVEN, APPROXIMATELY 25 TO 28 YEARS OLD. 7
LEADS,. [ SPRINGFIELD DIVISION, WILL RECONTACT IRIS COOLEY STEWART

UN ORDER TO OBTAIN A SIGNED STATEMENT.

BT
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" UNMITED "STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asst. Dic.
e - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd_m- -‘;e'vs-‘~—.n~ ..
: M‘emom ndum e
Intell. ’
Laboratory R
Legal Coun.
TO . The. Assistant Dlre.cto f‘f DATE: 11/4%6/78 Plan. & Insp.
Recdords Management Di JX ; il it
X I R PR Ryt Trainin
FROM Lega];%,é’é{ Public A?fs. off.
% 7% h - Telephone Rm.
B Y N R Director's Sec’y
-
- -SUBIECT HouSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON .
. ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) i
. PURPOSE : - |
L ' The purpose of this memorandum is to advise of the’
iy status of the requests made by Joseph G.” Deegan :(former SA);

. Theron D. Rushing (former SA) and SA's David Ryan and
. Thomdas J. Deakin (FBTHQ), for representatlon for interview
. by. captloned Comm:l.ttee

AL I“mopvannq COE:AINED
" DETATLS BT T v Vavw e -.:L; ! ‘S
DATSE 55’0@_&6_\9__—}\ —M
. On 11/17/78, John Seibert, Civil Diwvision, Depart-
ment of Justice advised SA Ronald Heller, Legal Liaison and
Congressional Affairs Unit, Legal Counsel DlVlSlon that he has -
received requests from Joseph G. Deegan,. Theron D. Rushing
(former SA's), and SA's David Ryan and Thomas ‘J. Deakin
(FBIHQ) requesting private counsel in connection with ‘their
ant1c1pated appearances. before HSCA. Seibert, prior to submit-
. ting these requests to Civil Division's "Representatlon Commit~
. tee," his requested Ryan, Rushing, and Deakin furnish him with

;i; any relevant infoimation to support ‘their requests. Seibert
- has not ‘talked to Deegan, at 'this time: % )
B ‘ et
RS Seibert requests that :any of these individuals -
‘ a = . .still desiring counsel, put -all material facts <in ‘a letter-
Y . head memorandum and subma.t to. him through the Legal CounseslLEREJ
L " Division. % \g\-{) ot
. = 1 -"Mr. Boynton EX‘H;@I REC-39 £ S
& 2 L - Mr. Bassett: .1 - Mr. Mintz & “ué A
% .1 - Mr.. Foster 2 - Mr. Coulson L 7&?0137&
28 - L - Mr. Ryan 1 - Mr.. Heller LQQ' DEC 12 1978 ‘
LS . 1 - Personnel file of Thomas J. Deakin
TR .1 - Personnel file of Joseph G. Deégan
-1 - Personnel file 'of Theron D. Rushing
1 - Per.sormel_ file 'of David Ryan
RH/ Jd
(12)

(/0\

l Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payrol! Savings Plan FB1/D0J
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Memorandum to. the Director j
Re: . House Select Committee on Assassinations -

Legal Counsel Division has advised each present and

., former. employee ‘of this request. . At :this time Deakin and

Rushing are no longer requestlng counsel prlor to. thelr

: appearance before HSCA.

" RECOMMENDATION :

It is requested that should Deegan or Ryan still
desire representation, a letterhedd memorandum be prepared

. by them including all the material facts, as requested by
Seibert. Former SA Deegan has been apprised of this by SA Heller,

/ Legal Coun. m

. Adm.SewV. tan. & Insp.
APPROVED: Crim.Inv.______ ;ec Mgnt.

\\

Director _______ fdent. _____ Tech.Sers. .

Deps AR IV oo

Assoc. Dir. _ Intell. Training____——
% Dep. ADA.____ | aporatory_____  Public AffS. O e
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. Assoc. Dir.
RO Dep. AD Adm. _____
Dep. AD fnv, _____
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 2""‘ ?e"’s“ T
rim. Inv.

Ident,
Intell.
Laboratory

Memorandum
 Mr. Bassett W‘%ﬂﬂ

Legal Coun.

TO DATE: 12/1/78 Plan. & Insp. —__
1 - Mr. J. J. McDermott M-
. l - Mr. J. A. Mintz Trainin
FROM : D. Ryvan Hama
Y AA (Attn: R. Heller) el
o l - Mr. H. N. Bassett Director’s Sec'y ___
susjecr g USE_SELECT COMMITTEE ON 1= Mr. G. J. Foster
ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) (Attn: J. T. Aldhizer)
S - 1 - Mr. D. Ryan

k HY 55042
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PURPOSE: To request Legal Counsel Division promptly £furnish
to the Department a statement indicating I was act-
ing within the scope of my employment in connection with the
Counterintelligence Programs (Cointelpros) and other matters
impacting on the House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA) inquiries into the assassination of Martin Luther
King, Jr., and that a copy of the attached memorandum be fur-
nished to Department Attorney John Seibert, Civil Division,
Department of Justice, setting forth my need for private
counsel based on my p03312i9 future appearance before or

7.

contact with the HSCA. 4 @t@&gé // 7027\&/

On 9/28/78, I was advised by a staff member of the
HSCA that in the future I would be requested to
depose before the Committee relating to my knowledge of the
Martin Luther King, Jr., security investigation and FBI

372

DETAILS:

-~ ¥
t

Cointelpros. On the same date, I prepared a letter to the ,; Py
Attorney General requesting I be afforded legal counsel in , / 3
connection with this deposition and any possible appearance\ \_fgﬁ
before the Committee, and specifying private counsel be .

afforded. I understand this letter was furnished by the

Legal Liaison and Congressional Affairs Unit, Legal Counsel
Division, to Department Attorney John Seibert. On 10/25/78,

Mr. Seibert appeared in my office and I briefed him in detail -

regarding my need for legal representation before the HSEA ===
and specifically why it was necessary I be represented by
a private attorney as opposed to a Department attorneyss DEC 12 1978
Mr. Seibert at that time stated my request would be presented
to the Department "Representation Committee" and that JI.would™
be advised in the next few days. On 11/6/78, I telephoned-
, Mr. Seibert and he advised a letter had been sent to Legal
(\Cou ul Division dated 11/3/78 requesting it affirm that I
§§?9§n acting within the scope of my employment in connec-—
with the King and Cointelpros investigations and also

ALL INFORWATT Cﬂrqn”m“TFﬂD

ADREILL v

e

Enclosure il o (Oca s A
HooTiy I8 Unuil g iy L »w”’

62-117290 R R A T

1 - Personnel file, Dav1d Ryan CONTINUED - OVER

DR:1£fj ‘

(7)
1%219 U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Memorandum D. Ryan to Mr. Bassett
Re: House Select Committee on

Assassinations (HSCA)
62-117290

that details be set forth regarding my need for private coun-
sel as opposed to Department legal representation. Mr. Seibert
stated if he had this information by 11/9/78, it could be
immediately presented to the "Representation Committee."

Legal Counsel Division memorandum dated 11/20/78
advised on 11/17/78 Mr. Seibert advised the Legal Liaison and
Congressional Affairs Unit that prior to submitting my request
for private counsel to the "Representation Committee," I
should put all material facts in a memorandum to be submitted
to Mr. Seibert through Legal Counsel Division.

While at this time it is unknown whether I will be
required to formally depose before the Committee, and it
appears remote that I will be required to give public testi-
mony, I still strongly desire the Department authorize my
representation by private counsel in this matter. There have
been some highly significant distortions of information by
the HSCA and a statement attributed to me was cited before
the Committee out of context. I am considering in the imme-
diate future correcting this misinformation.

RECOMMENDATIONS: 1. That Legal Counsel Division promptly

prepare for Department Attorney Seibert's
use before the "Representation Committee" a statement indi-
cating I was acting within the scope of my employment as
relates to the Martin Luther King, Jr., security investiga-
tion and the FBI Cointelpros.

¢ Adm. Serv., Legal Coun, _
APPROVED: Cim. lnv. ~ Plan.&lInsp g IW
i - Rec, hignt, _“EE”M‘
g;.;«;cfogir "33”:‘ e Tach. Sarvs. S
op. AD AdF ntedl. Training
3] a . e e & e e
‘g:;*' iﬁ éim —— laberalory ___ pubiic Affs, Off.

2. That the attached memorandum be promptly fur-
nished to Legal Counsel Division, setting forth material facts
relating to my immediate need for private legal counsel in
connection with my relationship with the HSCA, so the "Repre-
sentation Committee" may make a determination as to whether

my counsel will be paid by the Department. ﬁ&y

APPROVED: Adm. Serv, Legal Coun, _ N

Crim. Inv, Plan, & Insp.

Director Res, Ment, gﬁ R

= 2 = Assoc. D, Ient,  ___ Tech. Sams, .

Bap, AD Adm. ‘&g’a&g___ Traiwing__

— a0
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. Legal Counsel Di#isi#h

o ' ' (Attn: Mr. Heller)
FEBERAT. GOVERNMENT 1l - Mr. Bassett.

=
I

Assilstant Attorney General 12/13/78
Crlminal Division

Attention: ¥r, Robert L. Xeuch 1 - Mr. Ryan
Director, FEI 1 - Mr. Foster

.OUSL SELLCT COMTIITTEL OF ASSASSIHATIONS
U. 3. IIOUuE OF RIPRISENTATIVES (IISCA)

GLieference is made to the letter to the Attorney
General from G. Hobert Blaley, Chief Coungel and Director,
HSCA, dated December 8, 1978, which reguested, in connection
with the ESCA'o znveutigaticn into the asgassination of,
Dr, ilartin Luther Hing., Jr., thab a\enccifieu serial from
that assassination file be delivered to the JISCA.

Ineloscd arc an oripinal and one copy of a merio-
randun in response to above-rcferenced lebter, It is Eat
requested that dellvery of a copy of the nemorandun be made / \
to the IISCA. S

Inelosures (2) " e

(8) f\;'t E_X—l].&, |

52t -

4

'REC-47 é 2-// 2P~ /3 7 7/

y ;“w
f‘ £L5
RIS IR

LAY N/’ )

AR D,

-
't
-
" OEp s ¥
» \[:3 - /
. \“"\‘ - Z:}’l;'?
Assoc. Dir. LN
Dep. AD Adm, 1
Dep. AD Inv, ~
Asst, Dir:: +
Adm. Servs, w I
Crim: Inv,
ldent. . -
In::ll. W -!-' vrmv-—r\ L% 4 skl A‘\' ey, T’M D
Laboratory j. i e e e ; : .A)
Led G i e
Plan. & lnsp. ., 'ﬂ k\ - ;v“'_”“ﬁé(b\%* D e v \
Rec. Mgnt. ‘ 3 \) y Vil N
Tech. Servs. S F «
Training \ y j ’/ .
Public Affs. Off. __ w _ a/ R 7
Telephone Rm. \ iv\ ¢ !",/ ( (o ¢ s S
Director's Sec’y ___ MAIL ROOM [3 R cup

/

?&/
{
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1 - Legal Counsel Division J
. (Attn: Mr. Heller) “
- 1l - Mr. Bassett
R 1 - Mr. Ryan
1l - Mr. Foster

Decermber 13, 1970

NIOUSE SELECT COMIIITTEE O ASSASSINATIONS
U. 8. HOUSE OF ROPRESENTATIVES (IISCA)

Teference is made to the lebbter o the Attorney
General from G. Robert Dlakey, Chlef Qounsel and Director,
'SCa, doted Decenmber 8§, 1978, whileh requested, in conneetion
with the HS8CA's inveeti?atxon into the assasgination of
Dr. llartin Luther King, Jrv., that z specified serial from
that assassinabion file be delivered o the HSCA.

This memorandun is to confirm that the requested
serial was delivered to ESCA Staff nembor Jorome A. Cullings
on Decembor §, 1978.

B:bjr
(8)

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,
CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH

s
{?;

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General,
Criminal Division, Attention Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated
December 13, 1978, captioned as above.

R I e LR T T : '
Assoc. Dir. . ._),a : o ¥ srpwe] /
Dep. AD Adm. ) ‘ . '
i)

Dep. AD lnv. RS ~ W . oy ™
Ass: Dir:: ' ' %\X\Q . E@i{\‘{i\&\w‘\b_\ / ,' / }/

Adm. Servs.

Crim: lav.

Ident,
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.
_ Plan. & [nsp.
Rec. Mgnt.

Tech. Servs. ¥ i “
Training iy "“
i Yo

Public Affs. Off. __ 1) /g A é‘>

Telephone Rm. '“ / /Q; L

Director’s Sec’y ____ MAIL rROOM [=F —
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’ 1 - Mr. Bassett
’ Attn.: Mr. Forster

Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division Decenber 6, 1978
Attentlon: IMx. R, John Seibert 1 - Mr. R
§ssistant Divector -~ Legal Counsel 1 - M:T:: MZiréz
Foederal Bureau of Investigation 2 @ Mr. Coulson

, FESTRAY GOVERNYINT _ M. Hell
DEPARTIHENTAL REPRESENTATION RUQUEST . ,r' e
OF SPECIAL AGENT DAVID zmof = | -;»« ( iR 'Hr SRR
\)u ] i -t "o B

. ) |

/?‘)l W - /{ !‘: r “fS |\I\ “{4(—“ AS

O . Reforence is made teo yeour memorandum dated
Wovember 6, 1978, your weforence RISeibori;:dpw, o
concerning Speeial Agent David Ryan's request for / )
Departmental representation. |
_ Enclosed is a letterhead memovandunm submitted L
by Special Agent Ryan vhich has been reviewed and which, \ /
baged on the represcniations made by Speelal Agent Hyan -
that Yduring the approziwate period 1963 to present
SA Byan has had cloge and dntimate ongeing knowledge of
developuments as relates to the FBL security investipation
of King and also as relates to ¥BI COINTELPROS,™ indicates
that bis activities were within the scope of his cwployment
with the FBI, )

It is this Bureaun's recommendation that

Speeial Apent Ryan be provided with Departmental 5 / é
representation, /. 17,
R\:.C-‘\.ZZ (p - 72907 "
Enclosure N
¥ DEC 14 1978 |
1 - Personnel file of SA David Ryan s

NOTE: Referenced memorandum from the Department requests
that a statement indicating whether Agent Ryan was acting
within the scope of his employment and whether representation

Assoc. Dir by the Department should be provided. This communication 18
Dep. AD Adm . in response to that request. Other Agent personnel involved

Dep- AD lnv have requested private counsel.
sst. Dir.:
Adm. Servs.

Crim. Inv. RH :mbk Q}J‘w/

i m—" ACOMA 2 B R ) Ci (gt
Liotor > S Qo Mo
Plor. & I7sp. ! \IU’ } J D |

an. & lnsp.
Rec. Mgnt.

v

Tech. Servs.
Training ¢
Public Affs. Off, . =

Telephone Rm. 1A \‘\ zZ ’\TT TrTATIR e e A —

Director’s Sec'y — 6 BAH}, é‘og(\)iil! 79 ,/’/2}\‘%”»"»@/‘«./7 T i 3 ™ o "‘zﬁ?sl/ooJ
T AN ! ¥ dpd LoV e, oo - ‘J
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LI A maMre J. J. McDermott

5 1 - Mr. J. A. Mintz (Attn: R. Heller)
1 - Mr. H. N. Bassett

1 - Mr. G. J. Foster (Attn: J. Aldhizer)
1l - Mr. D. Ryan

December 1, 1878

HOUSE SELECT COMIITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

This nmonorandum is being preparced by Special 1
Agent David RKyon at the reguost of the Licgal Counsel Divi-
sion of the ¥BY to sct forth pertinent #acts relating to
itis need for private counsel in connection with hipg deposi-
tion before the stafd oiff the Eouse Sclect Commitieo on
Assassinations (HBCA), his poosible testimony before the
Coynztuue, and the @u““ipie need for him to communicate
information to tho Committee rcogarding inscouracies as
relate to SA Ryan and matters in vhich SA Ryan has fur-
nishod to stafd membeorg of the Committece in intervicw.

. Under dnte of Scoptembeor 28, 1978, a perconal
letter from BA Ryan wag furaishod to the Attorney Goneral,
reguesting Lne Department afford him lcgal counsel au

rnlutcc to his appeuronce o depose and uny additional usco~
ciation he might hove with the Commitice. It was indicotoed
that he nceded locgnl couanvel to encure all hic seroonal
zights wore protcctea and So ne cou1d nogot otiate relative

to the aoture and ccope of nig tectimony. It was opogifi-
cally indicatud in this letter Lnat 54 Ryun desisgd ho bo
cepregsented dn nis relations with the Conmitiee by Mr. Jack B.
Bolerwitz, Boquire, of Mineola, Long Island, Houw York, or

r. Alan Volin, quulra, of Jir. Soloxwitz's £irm, vho hag
Roen gpbczzlcall; assigned to assist hin in coancction with
PVlO“ uQ»ilﬂGﬂj rclatvrg o his caploynent. Ho roques toed

he be reimburscea for tha cost oi thoelir legal serviceg in
conncegtion with his dealings with thoe HSCA.

).:?\;;

3@“"&%@

©

\3\3@\ 8’

. On Cotchor 25, 1973, Dopartmont Attorney Joha
Seibert, Civil Division, wcu vith BA Ry 7251 in the latterts
inico at F3I Headguorter st o oeloﬂ; was furnishod

resoc. D details fegav&*ng the nu-“eg 8 need dor private counscl in
Dep. AD Admr — connectio vith his dealings with the Committee. Spaeifi-

Dep. AD lnv. (a5} ¢ v . 2 Qrt was adl = Wt X L 5N .’..1&.«4 C

I 11 i c;n“ was adviced thut during the approzimate
il period 1903 to present, »A Ryon has had close and iatimute
Crim. fav. ongoing knowlechge of dove ogmcnga as xﬁiates Lo the F8IX
'“m——————aecuIAty iavestigation of King and also relates to ¥3I
E;&;T_——COAﬂLClﬁKOg. 8h Ryan advitdd . SOlQOfL 411 bhisg activi-
Legal Coun. ties in connection vmch hc ? 975%¥ﬂre thugiythe scope of
Plan. & lnsp. —

e b ——42-117290 N

p e & = Personnel file, David Ryan = S SEE NOTE PAGE 2

uolic Se B il

Telophone Rm. DR:1 Original and one to the
Director's Sec'y —— (§¢3[L l?OOM O Department of Justice F81/D0J

.
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House Select Commititee on Asgasginations

his employment with the FBI and were conducted based on

" pfficial instructions and guidance. It was pointed out to
Mr. Seibert that SA Ryan f£eclt he could not be represented
by a Department attorney in this matter as, at the present
time, SA Ryan is the plaintiff-appellant in the matter of
Ryan v. Department of Justice, a Frecdom of Information/
Privacy Acis matiter vwhich iz a ponding appeoal in the Pourth
Circuit of the U. 5. Court of Appeals. Beibort advised
5A Ryan a decision would be made by the Department "Repre-
sontation Committee” within the next few days and SA Ryan
would be advised accordingly.

By memorandum prepared by Licgal Counsel Division
of the PBI dated Hovember 30, 1978, SA Ryan was adviged
that John Scibert, Civil Division, Department of Justice,
advigsoed a representative of Legal Counscel Pivision on
November 17, 1978, that a memorandum should be suobmitted by
SA Ryan, setting forth his need for legal representation -
for referral by Seibert to the "Represcntation Committee.”:
This memorandum is submitted in accordance with HMr. Seibert's
reguest and repeats information set forth in Ryan's letter
to the Attorney General dated September 28, 1978, some of
the detailed information porsonally furnished to Mr. Seibert
on October 25, 1978, and additional information to update
this ongoing request that the Deportment authorize and pay
personal counsel for BA Ryan in connectlon with his deal-
ings bcocfore the HSCA.

NOTE: See memorandum D. Ryan to Mr. Bassett dated 12/1/78,
captioned ¥House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA) ," prepared by DR:1fj.

-

DocId: 32989743 Page 74




Louts STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN 4 e L L? v
RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. e, OHIO / ~ &
' WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B INNEY, CONN. )
= ity "’J o

YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF, CHARLES THO~J, NEBR,

CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH, L OL / ’2<
FLOYD 3. FITMIAN, IND. ' Select Committee on gﬁSassmatmns D—f*

ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA. e

(.

. 5) E.E)uuse of Repregentatibes
§ 3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20515

HEDERAL: GOVERNIEN December 13, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 225-4624

Attention: Mr. Robert Keuch ' -
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

By letter dated August 9, 1977 to the Attorney
General, the Select Committee on Assassinations re-

.quested delivery of certain reports pertaining to the

robbery of the Bank of Alton, Illinois. As this matter
is of extreme importance to the Committee's inquiry
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr., the Committee respectfully
requests delivery of the remaining portlons of this
file on a priority basis.

Additonally, the Committee requests that the .
Federal Bureau of Investigation review this file with
the understanding that the Committee intends to enter
these materials as a part of the Committee's public
record.

I sincerely thank you for your cooperation and
assistance extended to the Martin Luther Xing Task
Force over the course of this investigation.

Very truly yours,

Bt11y
A 0dn & o
G. Robert Blakey é’*‘l /f()c:Z?“ ,/ﬁff

~Chief Counsel and Director
¢2~/)7290 T
GRB: ghn ; , - % DEC o¢ -
xc: Ron Heller C o P i 20'@W§
’ By e ,?v

Gy eisl &




$ f
LOUIS"STOKES, OHI0, CHAIRMAN &
RlCHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. ., OHIO
WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B, In) mmzv CONNy
'YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF,  CHARLES VNEBR. -
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN, HAROLD, S/SAWYE! Mch

‘HAROLD E, FORD, TENN.

.g’,‘
Fiom ;ﬁf‘éﬁm’é.";:l # W Select Committee Un QSSaSSmatmnS
' B pmeas | 2 .5, Toousge of Representatives

Sl ’ . + 3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX2 -

= et WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
3 3 NIE .
i e 25 December 21, 1978

o Ex

R

7

725¥a '[’“

mﬁﬁm BOVERNMENT

e

C:Mr James B. Rhoads, Archivist
United States National Archives
Pennsylvania Avenue & 8th Street NW
Washington, .D.C. 20008 T

-

Attention: Ms.. Trudy Peterson

Dear Mr. Rhoads: : S T

-Pursuant to this Committee's agreement with
the Departmient of Justice, I am designating Staff
Counsel Ronald B. Adrine, as one of the five alloted
representatives to review the inventory of materials,
sealed in the National Archives as a result of the
court order entered in the Lee v. Kelly case.

Please extend to him whatever assistance he may
require in this matter.

-Thanking you, in advance, for your cooperation,

I am : EXleS ; 9
Veiggi?éééﬁggz;QO/;7:;2;;Zj’“ﬂ76367? .

A4

G. Robert Blakey—o t=ms wme—
* Chief Counsel and Director

: g JAN 2 17
GRB:rah ’
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Y ‘I.Ib
\Wlemorandum

Assistant Director
Administrative Services Division

Legal Counse

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
__ON_ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)
- PURPOSE:

4 Assoc. Dir.
. Dep. AD Adm.
. Dep.AD luv. ¥
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION édm' SlerS-
rim. Inv.
{dent,
Intell.
Laboratory {7
s Legal Coun. i
DATE:, ].2/]2/78 Plan. & lnsp. —
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.
Training
Public Affs. Off. __

Telephone Rm.
Director's Sec’y ___

- The purpose of this memorandum is to advise that

the below-listed present and former Special Agents have

—-

been released from their employment agreement so that they
may be interviewed by captioned Committee in connection
with the death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

DETATLS :

By letters dated 11/28/78 (copy attached), and
12/5/78 (copy attached), G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel
and Director of captioned Committee requested an interview
with Harold Leinbaugh (former SA, incorrectly spelled in
request letter); and a photograph and biographical data

concerning SA Roy Martin Mitchell (Indianapolis).

Captioned Committee Staff advise that they have
an allegation that Mitchell resembles artist conception of

"Raul."

Robert L. Keuch, Deputy Assistant Attorney
General, Criminal Division, Department of Justice on
12/6/78, was in agreement that rather than furnishing a
photograph and biographical data of Mitchell, it would be

best to get the al
for interview E?y

ES@@Ommlttegzs
Enclosures (2)
Mr. Bassett

Mr. Foster
Mr. Mintz

- Mr. Coulson
- Mr. Heller

N

DocId: 32989743 Page 77
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legation resolved by meleaging Mitchell
taff.
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CX /72 35

[t

< DEC 22 1978

-- Personnel file of Harold ieinbaugh
- Personnel file of Roy Martin Mitchell

ALL INTORMATICN CONTAINED
I IN IS UNCLACH s axD e
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Memorandum to. the Assistant Director
Administrative Services Division
Re: House Select Committee On Assassinations (HSCA)

The above present ‘and former Special Agents will
be telephonlcally advised by the Congressional Inquiry Unit,
Records Management Division of the interests of the Commlttee
- Prior to the interview, a representative of the Legal Counsel
Division will advise them that they have been released from
their employment agfeement and will also provide them with
a briefing as to the scope and limitations of the interview.

It is also to be noted that the remainder of both
these requests are being handled by the Congressional Inquiry
- Unit.

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For Information.

egal Coun

% &/
Ci 1// APPROVED: Adm. Serv.

Crim. Inv. Pian. & ins
Director - Rec Mgni E
Assoc. Dir, dent.  Tech.Servs:
Dep. AD Adm. Intell.___~— raining
Dep.ADInv, —— kaboratory puplicAffs.Off.
-2 -
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(202) 225-6624

November 28, 19878

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20534

Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Attention:

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this

# Committee into the circumstances surrounding the
death of Dr. lartin Luther King, Jr., it would be
appreciated 1f the Federal Burcau of Investigation

(<3

prepare for delivery, the following:
a) All speeches and addresses given by J.
Bdgar Hoover covering the pericd January
1, 1964 through June 30, 1968,
h) All available biographical data, including

a photograph and past assigmments of SA Roy
Martin Mitchell.

A As time is extremely crucial in this matter your
proupt attention is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
GRB:ghh
®xc: Mr. Ron Heller
ZN/UC-(MM-Q LC,—;‘ ””/S/ /?SA‘/ ’o‘l”o”?g
Q’)&?{ﬁ/ .
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y LOUIS SY{KES, CHIO, CHAIR) ¥ 3
RICHARDSON PREY™M?, M.C., r SAMULL L. LQVINE, CHIO
VFALTER E. FPAUNTROY, D.C. SYRWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN.

YYONNE BRAYMWAITE BURKE, CALIF,  CMARLES THOHE, NEDR,
CHINSEPHENI, £ODD, OONN. KHARCLD 8. BAWYSR, #ICH.

, HAROLD £. FORD, TERN,

mOYD J, FITHIAN, IND,
ROZIAT W. EDGAR, PA,

Seleet Committee on U3yassinations

(202) 225-4023 ©.5. Touge of Aepregentsiites
3389 HOUSE OFTICE BUILDING, ANREX 2
WASHINGTON, T.C. 20818

_. December 5, 1978

The Honorable CGriffin B. Bell

The Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch ’
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the
death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the assis-
tance of the Federal Bureau of Investigation is
required in regard to the following matters.

1) Make available for interview, S.A. Harold

Leibaugh.

%4 i
//l- /;JL\”{/U;

Ree ¥
[j)ﬂff'fig

2) Prepare for delivery, the names of individuals,
as well as the names of those publications,
i.e., journals, newspaper, magazines, etc..
that comprised the Special Correspondence List
(scL) for the period covering January 1, 1967

through June 30, 1968.

Note: This list should include and identify those
individuals or publications known as "friendly

media sources".

As time is extremely crucial in these matters your

prompt attention is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

G. Robert Blakey

GRB:1h
xc: Mr. Ron Heller

Chief Counsel and Director

,,2- - L —~ —
é’ | f(rgfff /o
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| TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: i
(1 Teletype [ Immediate {1 TOP SECRET ll
[ Facsimile [ Priority (] SECRET :
£ —ATIRTEL ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
[JUNCLASEFTO !
] UNCLAS :
: I
Date 12/8/78 |
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)
, & ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT
) FROM : SAC, ATLANTA (66-2242) (P) A
o ELSUR HOUSE ’}’Z | -t
5dudar SELECT_COMMITTEE pZ e
o ON ASSASSINAT.IQN:_S \'_‘AH‘PA,_‘,_,‘QT pAQYHAT\ D j?‘
(HSCLY g\.LL T s

ay W o J“
» «g\gg\ow A XN
Referenced Bureau alrtel to Atlanta dated, 11/30/78.

Referenced communication advised that the HSCA had
requested access to any materials relating to the electronic
survelllance of any kind for Reverend MARTIN LUTHER KING, SR.,
and Reverend A. D. KING, father and brother respectively of
‘ deceased civyil rights leader, Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. The )

purpose of the request is to determine if the named individuals (ﬁ?
had been the subject (target only, not overhears or mentions),
of an electronic surveillance of any kind including wire taps,
microphone or consensual telephone and body recorders since
January, 1964.

N
Erer

1
R

Atlanta ELSUR indices as well as general indices have
been searched in the names of the 2 individuals set out above
by SA RICHARD E. FUGATT and appropriate files reviewed. There
is no indication that either of the named individuals have been
the subject (target only not overhears or mentions) of an
electronic surveillance by the Atlanta Office.

For the information of the Bureau, Atlanta .operated and
ELSUR on the offices of the Southern Christian Leadership Conferencs
(SCLC), Atlanta, Georgia, during the period 1963 - 1966, plus an
ELSUR on the residence of MARTIN hg An' KING, JR., Atlanta, Georgla,
or a portion of the above perlodgi connection with the Bureau's
investigation of the Communist Infiltration (Cominfil) of the SCLC
at that time. By communications pigged 3/4/77 and 4/12/77

@—Bureau C, D -1} 7 ¥ /,;""‘?é' o

2-Atlanta
REF/smb 16 pre 13 1978 |
“(4) ' '
TOUQ ” ,.a'
Appr.oveg F ! % z/ 8—"7 9 / Transmitted /w i

(Number) (Time) <
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AT 66-2242

the Bureau advised of the dismissal of the cases captioned,
"BERNARD S. LEE VS. CLARENCE M. KELLEY; ET AL (USDC, DC)

CIVIL ACTION #76-1185(BUFILE 62-227294)" and "SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN
LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) VS, CLARENCE M. KELLEY; ET ALj;
(UsDC, DC), CIVIL ACTION #76-1186 (BUFILE 62-117193)", but

per a court order, the Bureau requested each office to transmit
to FBIHQ all known copies of tape recordings, transcripts, logs,
and paraphrase information contained in communications which
resulted from FBI microphonic and telephonic surveillances between
1963 and 1968 of the plaintiff's organizations former president,
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., his home, places of public accommodation
occupied by him and of the plaintiff's organizations offices in
Atlanta, Georgia, and New York City, New York. By communications
dated 3/14/77, and 7/14/77, Atlanta advised that the project had
been completed and that the material had been forwarded to FBIHQ
for inclusion in the National Archives per court order as above.

HW 55042 DocId:32959743 Page 82
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Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division December 26, 1978
Attention: WNMr. Robert L. Keuch 1 = Legal Compsel Divisicn

Attn: Mr. Heller
- Mr. Bassett
Mr. Ryan
- Mr. Foster

Director, FBI
? FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

el ]
i

<i;zUSE SELECT COMMITIEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
&} U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to the letters to the Attorney Ceneral from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated November 6 and
7, 1978, which requested, in connection with the HSCA's investigation
into the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., that all FBI
Headquarters (FBIHQ) and specified field office file material be prepared
for access on James Cooper Green, Jr., and Dallas Barr; Special Agent
{SA) Jack B. Simpson be made available for interview; and that it be
determined whether the Southern Christian Leadexship Conference and
associated individuals were the subject of electronic surveillance after
April 4, 1968.

Inclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandum in
response to above-~referenced letters. It is requested that delivery be
made of one copy of the memorandum to the HSCA.

ST

Enclosures (2) [ )
\ - s
NOTE: HSCA requested, in letter of 11/6/78, that FBIHQ and six fEEiE"
offices be checked for material on Barr and Green. This material was
processed and reviewed by HSCA Staff Members on 11/10/78. HSCA amended
request for material on Barr to specifically include his informant file,
if any, as he had publically acknowledged at one time that he had been
a Federal narcotics informant. Informant files were located on Barr
(Bufile 137-29797 and SI 137-3637); however, a review of the material
contained therein fails to reflect any information pertinent to the

| Committee's inquiry. Also, it is felt HS s ba81s for re
‘ questing
| a review orhesé files is not persuasggg‘ag:l é J /'?32 7

%}& \_“S“{-‘The Committee request/vaj tﬁa’at SAQ ﬁon 3§e(}‘mad ail able for
Assoc. Dic. elephonic interview as S:meson had partl I a qglm &2 1978
Dep. AD Adm. search of James Earl Ray's Mustang. SA Simpson, who is retired, was

] A's):*r’- ;‘;?:'"V' located at the following telephone numbers: home} ,{(404-)-%2""6‘2’5’6‘ ”ﬁ‘
Adm. Servs.____ work - (404) 922-7990, extension 273.

Crim. inv. /”,;/(9 BE‘;‘D Fo it 2 qi’i

Ment. ———  TWB:amo, ;s {v”
Intell.

Laboratory
Legal Coun.
Plan. & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.
Tech. Servs.

Trainipg =0y 7
Public 'fxrus for, LEL )Y ?3 I
Telephone Rm. 04
i Director's Sec’y ___

H
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Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Heller N
1 - Mr. Bassett

1 - Mr. Ryan ~
1l - Mr. Foster | \\ e

De¢ember 26, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITIEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. 8. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to the letters to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HS5CA, dated November 6 and
7, 1978, which requested, in conpection with the HSCA's investigation
into the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther Ring, Jr., that all ¥FBI

. Headquarters {¥FBIHQ) and specified field office file material be prepared

for access on James Coopei Green, Jr., and Dallas Barr; Special Agent
(SA) Jack B. Simpson be made avallable for interview; and that it be
determined whether the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC)
and associsted individuals wete the subject of electronlc surveillance
after April 4, 1968.

i

This is to advise that all magerial in the files of FBIHQ and
specified field offices on James Gooper Green, Jr¥., and Dallas Barr has
been processed and is availabie for review af FBIHQ. Where information
is not provided, it is either not yetrievable or 1 is subjeet to the
¥emorandum of Undevstanding.

D @
Bl

p o~y

PR

P
ad,
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PR
Ny
i

The formey SA listed in gbove-mentioned letter of Novether 6,
1978, has been cleared from his employment agréement and is avallable
for interview, as neeéded, by the HSCA. Arvangements for interview can
be made through contact with representatives of the Legal Liaison and
Congressional Affairs Unit, Legal Counsel Division, and the Gongressional
Inquiry Urit, Records Management Division, of FBIHG.
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On Novewmber 13, 1978, Gerald Hamilton, TSCA Staff HMember,

- =
e,
A

£

ALL T
nLL
DAT

of the SCLC, the organization's assoclates, and the King family, should
include the principals of the SCILC, as well as Coretta Scott King,
Dr. Martin Luther King, Sr., and A. D. King.

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. —  ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION,

Rig e ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

Adm, Servs.
Crim. lav.
Ident.
Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal

Division; Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 12/21/78, captioned

"House Select Cemmittee on Assassinations, U. S. House of Representatives
(asca)."

Plon. & Insp.

Rec. Mgnt.

TWB: amo "%an‘ ‘ N
Tech. Servs, / ﬂ/ f

Tack, 3 Lw@g) ’ % D - ///0,’2 ﬁgj e
N/

H) it
Public Affs. Off. ,\}L-: &}L
Telephone Rm, 4"/’ -
s}, ook ERETASYRE

7

Director's Sec'y

HW 55042 DocId:32989743 Page G4

advised that the portion of the request pertaining to electronic surveillance



House Select Committee on Assassinations
U, S, House of Representatives (HSCA)

With the exception of Dr. King, Sr., and A. D. King, the
Committee has been previously advised on the question of electronic
surveillance regarding the SCLC and its principals and associates. (See
FBI memorandum dated January 26, 1978, captioned ''House Select Committee
on Assassinations.”) Additionally, there 1s no indication that either
Dr. Martin Luther King, St., or A. D, King were the subjects of an
electronic surveillance.

This memorandum eompletes the response to above-referenced
letters.

ca i
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The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In cqnnection with the investigation by this
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the death of
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the assistance of the Federal
o Bureau of Investigation is requested in regard to the following
matters:

1) Prepare for access any BUFILE and Field
Office material pertaining to the following
individuals:

a) James Cooper Green, Jr.
aka, Jim Genovese
DOB: 1/07/47
Address: Route 2, Caruthersville, Missouri
(See attached)

ﬂﬁé b) Dallas Barr, FBI #5 041 866, DOB: 2/1/28 or 1/1/29
J akh, Jerry Miller

”J/ d 5 Make available for interview:
1)7

W %,
g

v{ ! L‘) i
& 4’ Additionally, the Committee would like the Bureau to
prepare for access, any materials relating to electronic
surveillance of Mrs. Coretta King, members of the King family,
members and associates of the Southern Christian Leadership
Conference, and the premises, of any of the aforementioned,
after April 4, 1968. - . ~,

. , / 7
4217257

E“ﬂ_ﬂ%ﬂ?@
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SA Jack B. Simpson
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' The Honorable ‘Ls.::iffin B. Bell - .
- Page Two

As always your prompt attention is greatly

appreciated.
Very truly yours,
éa%’@%
G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
' GRB:ghh
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AUTHORIZATION

I hereby authorize the House Select Committee on
Assassinations to review all Pederal Bureau of Investigation
Héadquarters and Field Office files which contain informa-
tion provided by me on a confideﬂtial basis to the Federal
Bureau of Investigatioﬂ. I also authorize the House Select
Committee on Assassinations to review all files maintained b&
anf othér state, local or federal law enforcement authority’which
contain information provided by me on a confidentialﬁbasis or

otherwise. : &

ENALOSURE
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20315

November 7, 1978 ’ ;

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

This letter supplements the request of this
Committee by letter of November 6, 1978, for all
information pertaining to Dallas Sebastian Barr, aka
Jerry Miller.

Information has been received by the Committee
which clearly reveals that Dallas Barr was a federal
narcotics informant who subsequently testified at
the trial of John Kauffmann and others in federal
court, Kansas City, Missouri in approximately 1967.
Barr's role as an informant was obviously disclosed.
Since the Committee is investigating the allegation
that John Kauffmann was the source of an offer to
kill Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. in 1966-1967, it is
significant to determine what, if any, information of
this nature was possessed by Barr and related to law
enforcement authorities.

Therefore, the request of the Committee for all
files of Dallas Barr should result in the provision
of all materials pertaining to him regardless of any
otherwise limiting provision of the Memorandum of
Understanding between the FBI and the Committee.

Sincerely,

& 030

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
GRB:meh - )

‘ xc: Mr. Ron Heller éﬁzéé?:a/d//;7:2i;§a§f ,E”ITL%LT?
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division December 21, 1978
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch Legal Counsel Div.

- Attn: Mr. Heller
Trrimess £ ’“\E:::-\t TNT
L hades v B 1 - Public Affairs Office
Attn: D. L. Divan

’ 1 - Mr. Bassett
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTIEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 1 - Mr. Foster

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) Mr. Aldhizer

=
|

Director, FBI

[
!

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Coumsel and Director, HSCA, dated November 28,
1978, which, in connection with the HSCA's investigation into the
assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., requested delivery of copies
of all speeches made by Mr. Hoover during the period January 1, 1964,
through June 30, 1968, and all available biographical data, including a ‘
photograph and past assignments of Special Agent (SA) Roy Martin Mitchell.

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandum in
response to veferenced letter. It is requested that you furnish a copy
of the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA.

Enclosures (2)

NOTE: Material concerning speeches of Mr. Hoover was made available
through D. L. Divan, Research Section, Public Affairs Office. HSCA
representative Gerald Hamilton orally advised a representative of the
Congressional Inquiry Unit that the HSCA's interest in SA Mitchell

concerned information from an anonymous person that Mitchell was identical
ith a composite drawing of "Ralph," an individual allegedly involved in
' & conspiracy to kill King. This allegation was thoroughly investigated
y the FBI in 1976 and no identification of "Ralph" was made. A copy of
Ethe composite was furnished pursuant to an HSCA request. The HSCA then

L;I?eleased the composite ‘%o_ the media in 21gust, 197/8., equesting citizen .. e

[ nformation. 5;(.1!%0-50 é’ / ,// 7’/:/ ‘9 ,,«-739»5‘%%* ,

~-

4
¥

ov BT
- On 12/12/78, SA Mitchell, who is currently assig:«ned3to“3%ﬁ'ezz 1978

MAILED 6
| DEC21 {978

uncie, Indiana, Resident Agency, was contacted and was advised of them o
above information by a representative of the Congressional Inqui®E-UhAit.

A;SM-:;'-M He stated he had no objection to the photograph from his personnel file

Dep. AD lv. __being shown to HSCA representatives.

Asst, Dir.:

Adnm. Servs. 1 - Pégsommel file of SA Roy Martin Mitchell (67-574640)

Crim, lnv. XAt ) T "

Ident. - R ’,

Intell. TAgamo ,» ’ A, Serv,

Labo;u(!:ory ) (:*’LN . APPROVED: Crim. inv. .

Pl & . tr - 1(%/ ‘ Tirector s st . Tems A,

Rec. Mgnt. vt GOURE W it g SESOL TR, fatesil, T Trawwn: .

Tech. Servs. ,\-",N@L@%ww’};,l j% 2 Dep AD 4dm. Labaratory publicAlis Ol pﬁs

BN 1119787 ) — :

PubliDAfs. 08, /LR pL pam A g ST AYY SOV A TR
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Legal Counsel Division
Attn: Mr. Heller
Public Affairs Office
Attn: D. L. Divan

1 - Mr. Bassett

1 - Mr. Fost
Dedember 21, 1978
1 - Mr. Aldhizer

1

| HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSIHATIONS
‘ V. §. EOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

| Reference is made o letter to the Attorney Cemeral from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, dated Nowvember 23,
1978, which, in connection with the HSCA's investigation into the
assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., requested delivery of copies
of all speeches made by My. Hoover during the period Jenuary 1, 1964,
through June 38, 1968, and all available bilographical data, dncluding a
photograph and past assignments of Speclal Agent (SA) Roy Markin Mifchell.

This memorandum is to confirm that a copy of all speeches
given by My. Ioover during the period January 1, 1954, through Jume 30,
1968, was delivered to HUSCA representative, Gerald Hamilton, on Decamber 3,
1978.

Regarding SA Mitchell, on December 12, 1978, EBSCA representative,
William Webb, modified the request in referenced USCA letrer, stating
that the Commiitee only desires to view a photograph of SA Mitchell. On
Decomber 15, 1978, two photographs of Mitchell, obtained from his
pegsennel f£ile at PBI Headquarters and taken during the years 1966 and
1968, were shown to Mr. Webb. IMr. Webb reguasted no further Information
conecerning this matter.

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION,
ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH.

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal
Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 12/21/78, captioned

ZHousi ﬁelect Committee on Assas31natlons, U. S. House of Representatives
HSCA
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LOUIS FTOKES, OHIO, CHAIRM. E U
RICHARDSON FREYER, N.C. SAMUEL :.'Nz. oHIo ‘. e C l
VALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C.

STEWART B. #C KINNEY, CONN,
YVONNE BRATHWASITE BURKE, CALIF, CHARLES THONE, NEBR,

!;‘-:':;f:»uzﬂ: .p:uocoun. HAROLD 8. SAWYER, MICH. - <
A . o, YN Select Committes on Assassinations 122-1 “'7
ROBIRT W, KEDGAR, PA,

(202) 2254624 WU.S. Bouse of Repregentatives
3369 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 ”
&Q’. &q\.“-l}/\,f#f/\_{///’ Lﬁ(\-..- (fll "‘ﬂ /'u:./) ML/,/ ///:‘,’v
ai DC/ November 28, 1978 5f

e e
¢ o~ P/

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20534

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the
death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., it would be
appreciated if the Federal Bureau of Investigation
prepare for delivery, the following:

a) All speeches and addresses given by J.
Edgar Hoover covering +the period January
1, 1964 through June 30, 1968.

b) All available biographical data, including
a photograph and past assignments of SA Roy
Martin Mitchell.

As time is extremely crucial in this matter your
prompt attention is greatly appreciated.

A}¢§)C“ Very truly yours,

WfMﬁrz{r?g " ” éﬂ &%£»;A.QLZQQ:>'

F? G. Robert Blakey
j’T Chief Counsel and Director

Pl

GRB:ghh “
XCc: Mr. Ron Heller
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division December 27, 1978

Attention: Mr. Robert I.. Reuch 1 - Legal Counsel Division

y Lo e Attn: Mr. Heller
Director, FBI PEORNAL GOVERWMENT o 150 Affairs Office
Attn: T. B. Coll

1 - Mr. Tykal
1 - Mr. Bassett
1 - Mr. Foster
1l - Mr. Aldhizer

Reference is made to letter to the Attorney General from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, dated December 5, 1978,
which, in connection with the HSCA's investigation into the assassination

OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U 87 HOUSE OF REPRESERTATIVES (HSCAy™— ===

"/ of Martin Luther King, Jr., requested that former Special Agent (SA) Harold P.
(J,, Leinbaugh be made available for interview, and that names of individuals

il and publications comprising the Special Correspondence List (SCL) for
0/&‘ the period January 1, 1967, through June 30, 1968, be delivered. This

letter also requested that individuals or publications known as “friendly
media sources" be identified.

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a memorandum in ,//~\
response to veferenced letter. It is requested that you furnish a copy
of the enclosed memorandum to rhe HSCA.

f
¥
\

Enclosuresr(Z) L

NOTE: By Legal Counsel Division memorandum to the Administrative

Services Division dated 12/8/78, former SA Leinbaugh was cleared from
his employment agreement for interview by the HSCA.

This matter was coordinated with T. B. Coll, Media Services
Unit, Public Affairs Office, and J. B. Tykal, Correspondence-Uniform
Crime Reporting Section, Records Management Division, both of whom are
knowledgeable concerning correspondence press policies of the FBI
during 1967-1968. Information concerning our press policies during this

Pperiod was furnished in respoqse to the HSCAZZEquest dated. 11/20/78
Assoc. Dir.

A EeLosig 117 Rec39 4.9 // 27
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. Legal Counsel Division

3 Attn: Mr. Heller

1 Public Affairs Office
Attn: T. B. Coll

1 - Mr. Tykal

1 - Mr. Bassett

-t
|

AT, T“mﬁhwamfmv CQﬁ"AT\MD | _ December 27, 1978
; P ?51 R T o S 1 - Mr. Foster
,.,4,,-K.§~?.\.3->f>—ﬂ>¥? ‘ Q:\ et 1 - Mr. Aldhizer

HOUSE SELECT COMMITIEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. §. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is made to letfer to the Attorney Cemeval from
G. Robert Blakey, Chief Coumsel and Director. dated December 5, 1978,
which; in connection with the HBSCA's investigation into the assassination
of Martin Luther King, Jre., requested that former Special Agent (SA) Harold P.
Teinbaugh be made avallable for HSCA to interview, and that names of
individuals and publications comprising the Special Correspondence List
(SCL) for the peried Januaxy 1, 1967, through June 30, 1968, be delivered.
This letter alsc requested that individuals or publications kuowm as
"friendly medis sources” be identified.

This mempraudum is to confirm that former SA Harold P. Leinbaugh
has been clearsd from his employment agreement and is available for
interview by the HSCA. Arrangements for his interview can be coordinated
with persomnel of the Congressional Tnguiry Unit, Reecords Management
Division, FBI Headquarters {TBIHQ).

A review of appropriate fiies at FPBIHQ and comtact with
personnel Familiar with some aspects of corregpondence znd press policy
matters of the FRI duving 1967-1968 disclosed the following information:

The SCL was a term which applied £o one of sevetral mailing
lists of the PRI, Individuals on this list, through elther thelr
position or by reguest, were mailed a copy of all publications distributed
to the public by the FBI, as opposed to other mailing lists where
addressees wera furnished only specific publieations. In 1974, the
term, SGL, was discontinued. At this time, a survey was conducted
whereby individuals on the SCL were glven an opportunity to advise the
FBI which specific publications they desired to continue ko Fecelve.
Upon response, the names of these individuals were placed into the
e e general Bureau Maziling List to iosure receipt of desired materdals.
Dep AD v, Those individuals not responding were eliminated from the eomputerized
Asst. Dir.: Burcau Mailing List. Therefore, the names of individuals and publications
fam. Servs. previously included in the SCL for any given perdod are not vetrievable.
el
Laboratory

Legal Coun. A
Plan. & Insp. NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal

$NL%M- Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 12/21/78, captioned
ec ervs.

Training "House Se%ec‘ ittee on Assassinations, U. S. House of _Representatives
Public Afs. 0ff. . (HSCA) ." = Ty
Telephone Rm. ) éﬂ / [\f et ‘s—/" ;
Director’s Sec'y w&@mﬁ E B Ij FB1/DOJ
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House Select Committee on Assasginations
U. S, House of Representatives (HSCA)

With respect to individuals oz publicatlons known as "friendly
media sources,” such a list never actually officially exlsted within FBI
files. News media sources favorably disposed toward the FBI were
developed by officials handling press functions at any particular time.
No lists were officially maintained and the identity of thesu individuals
and publications was known only to contacting FBI offlcials., By
memorandum dated December 8, 1978, in response to a previous HSCA
request, SA personnel handling FBI press functions during 1967-1968 were
identified,

Where informetion is not provided, it is elther not retyievable
from the files of the FBI or is not bédng produced purauant to the
Meomorandum of Understanding,

H¥ 55042 DocId:32989743 Page 95
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PLoTD 3, PN, W, Seleet Committee on Yssagsinations 12—~ 7

€202 2254624 U.H. Touse of Repregentatives
3363 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

December 5, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell

The Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation by this
Committee into the circumstances surrounding the
death of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., the assis~
tance of the Federal Bureau of Investigation is
required in regard to the following matters.

1) Make available for interview, S.A. Harold
Ieibaugh.

~.

2) Prepare for delivery, the names of individuals,
as well as the names of those publlcatlons,
i.e., journals, newspaper, magazines, etc.,
that comprised the Special Correspondence List
(scL) for the period covering January 1, 1967
through June 30, 1968.

Note: This list should include and identify those
individuals or publications known as "friendly

media sources"”.

As time is extremely crucial in these matters your
prompt attention is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

o .
MM"'FO\J &.W@Q@M—\(
V

},;ﬂ o G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

a1

Eﬂ@. SUkE

GRB:1lh
xc: Mr. Ron Heller
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' Prake 12/6/78 |
| TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)
{ ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, ROOM 8988
‘ ‘(‘_/ FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (66-2242) (RUC) )
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Enclosed for the Bureau aré the original and 3 copies
of an LHM containing a communication left by DUPONT PEPPER
SMITH, JR., at the Atlanta Office on the evening of 12/4/78.. Also
enclosed is a manila envelope addressed to "MARK SPEISAR, Chief ;
Counsel, c/o Atlanta FBI, Assassinations Committee, U. S. House
of Representatives, Washington, D. C.". \

SMITH left the communication which were identical _
xeroxed copies in 2 manila envelopes, one addressed as aforementione
to SPEISAR and the other to the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
"MLK, JR., file'".

Indices contained one reference to DUPONT PEPPER SMITH,
Atlanta file (62-0-12006) which was a memo dated 5/6/74, by
SA UREY W. PATRICK, III, indicating that he had previously
interviewed SMITH with regards to information being furnished by
SMITH in a kidnaping case which information subsequently proved
to be groundless. The memo indicated that the letter left on
5/1/74, was to the effect that SMITH felt he had identified a
possible suspect in the Zodiac killings which occurred in San
Francisco and although not knowing the identity of the suspect
was furnishing information as the suspect had talked of the
Zodiac in an astrological sense. The memo noted that at the time
of the interview of subject, his conversatlggg%g been disjointed
.and given to long rambling tangents. The m g@;cated that a
ireview of the letter revealed the sameég ered communicative
ablll and Was recommended that ubJe Eﬁ@%ﬁ
E&C ‘%'LA ( (i- ) - 64’¢'
AS € ,.—, o
Bureau ( @@5&) éﬁﬂ- = A ,\ﬁk -
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AT 66-2242
source. Checks with the Atlanta Police Department and DeKalb
County Police Department on 5/3/7T4, regarding SMITH were negative.

The clerical employee who obtained the communication
in the enclosed LHM was JOHN SAMUEL ARCHER.

No further investigation is being conducted by the

Atlanta Office in this matter and the enclosed communication is
being furnished to the Bureau for information.

2%
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Atlanta, Georgia
In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. December 6, 1978

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

At approximately 8:15 p.m., on December 4, 1978,
a caller telephonically contacted the Atlanta Office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation requesting that someone come to
the entrance of the bullding as he wished to present that person
with some information on a possible lead on a case that the
FBI was handling. The man would not furnish his name over the
telephone stating that "all the information you need will be in
the correspondence". The caller stated that he wanted to give
the information directly to the FBI rather than placing it in
the mail.

Two manila envelopes were obtained from the man
described as a white male in his early 30's, 5' 9" or 10",
approximately 160 pounds, with light or blonde thinning hair.

One of the envelopes was addressed to the FBI, the other envelope
was addressed to MARK SPEISAR, Chief Counsel, c/o Atlanta FBI,
Assassinations Committee, U. S. House of Representatives,
Washington, D. C. Both envelopes each unsealed contained the
identical xeroxed copy of the following communication:

TrrEAmTe TN (w\\"r“ RTYED

MLL

) L/J.\u...--w,.a Ll

%&., A \‘g T§§2~_\%\\\§\“§&

Hw«wu—-

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside

| G211 25— S,

ENCLOSURE
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FROM

S GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. %ED SIATE d FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ']
: Assistant Attorney General DATE: 1.-26-79

Criminal Division ATTN: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH

: Director, FBI (62-117290)

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

HW 55042

U. S, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Reference is madeto _______ memorandum dated
{vour file ).
each of a
There is enclosed one copy Xfxthuxepodceoipetiot Agend¢g memorandum
dated 12~-6-78 at _Atlanta, Georgia, and an euwvelope addressed

to Mmark Speisar, Staff Counsel of the HSCA.
A. " This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

B. [ The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of
reports as they are received.

C. [ The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau.

D. 1 Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no investigation will
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department.

E. [ Please advise whether you desire any further investigation.

F. [ This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further
developments.

G. & This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department.

H. ] This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

w2 ALT, TNFORMATION CONTAINED
: 773 I8 UnCLaduidas >
%fi: "5\3@\%\9 PR

ONLY LHM AND ENVELOPE
ARE BEING DISSEMINATED

62~1/729°0
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan // o Fei/ooJ
¢
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SAC, AT HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE )
ON ASSASSINATIONS ‘ .

Tyt

ENCLOSED FOR THE BU ARE THE ORIGINAL AND .
THREE COPIES OF AN LHM CONTAINING A COMMUNICA-

TION LEFT BY DUPONT PEPPER SMITH, JR., AT
{THE AT OFFICE ON THE EVENING OF

112/74/78.

(RUC)

COPY OF ABSTRACT FOR THIS SERIAL IS PLACED IN
FILE IN LIEU OF THE MAIL WHICH HAS NOT BEZN LOCATED,
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. £ 4 3
. % ar ‘ Assoc. Bis.
e oox . Depl. ADAA

. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE , Asst. Dir

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION éd_"" S!e"’s-

Memorandum e
Intell.
‘ Laboratory

Legal Coun.

TO P Mr. Bassetqg- N’Q{(’X’ DATE: 11/30/78 Plan. & lns;;\%
L Rec. Mgnt. g
Tech. Servs,

1 - Mr. Bassett Training .
1 - Mr. Ryan Public Affs. Off.

~ A 1 - Mr. Fosger Telophone Ru.
/{\ ‘ = o Dlrectoere}_.
SUBJECT: ZH?OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS- G

U. §. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

PURPOSE: Enclosed is a memorandum from the Legal Counsel Division to

the Director dated 11/20/78, captioned "Status of Responses to Congressional
Committee Requests," which sets forth, among other things, the requests
received from the HSCA. The Director attached a routing slip which

states "Advise status of October requests of Assassinations Committee.

Note I am to appear 12/11."

Attached is a chart which sets forth the status of the Bureau's
responses to the HSCA's October requests which have been completed.

In addition, of the 13 HSCA November requests requiring action
by this Bureau, 11 have been completed and two are being processed. Our
procedure in responding to each HSCA request is to confirm inm writing to -
the Department and the HSCA the fact that the necessary information or /;‘
material was provided to the HSCA or the fact that Bureau files did not ,iﬂ
contain any information in regard to a particular HSCA request. In the :i‘
above 11 November HSCA requests, there is no work remaining to be done.
The HSCA has been orally advised of our response and there merely
remains a confirmation in writing to the Department and the HSCA.

’

i -z . = RetRNDRwN .
RECOMMENDATION: Nome, for information. &7 - >~ Py~ i 7 /'3¢¢

RE@J 2= DEC 12 1978

EX‘I 13‘ APPROYED:; Adm. Serv, S Coun,
Crim. Inv. Plan. & lnsp.”
Dlrector Rec, Mgnt. N

Assoc, Di ’df",*t'_________ Tech, Servs":. - EEI
Pap, ADfdn MBS T Trainin
Laborator A
Dap, ADnw, oAty public Alfs, OFF,
s e e

Enc.

L

ALY, INFORMATICN CONTAINED

HEREIY IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATIE_SS;n\}L__Bm

[I(N Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan FB1/D0J
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DATE OF HSCA REQUEST
Letter, 10/6/78

Letter, 10/16/78

Letter, 10/17/78

Letter, 10/19/78

Letter, 10/20/78

Letter, 10/24/78

\

5AJL TNEQDT TN COTATIE
3 2

§

\

3

"" A\
e0

NATURE OF REQUEST

Request to make available for
staff interview, SAs John C.
Menton & Thomas Kitchen.

Requests access to all files and
index references on Osvaldo Aure-
lio Pino Pino, identification of
the informant identified as T-2
in file $#97-4196-33-11, Miquel
Mariana Cruz, Misc. References;
and access to interview Special
Agent Lyndal Shaneyfelt.

Request to make name of a former
Security informant available to
Committee so the person might be
interviewed in order that serious
allegations involving the FBI and
death of Dr. King may be resolved.

Regquest to maks available zll BU-
FILES, Subfiles and Field Office
files of any nature pertaining to
Ben Edmondson (Alex Bormann).

Request for additional informa-
tion concerning serious allega-
tions involving the FBI & the
death of Dr. King.

Request FBI Headquarters & Field
Office informant files concerning
referenced informant in connec-
tion with the death of Dr. King
be made available to Committee.

Request to prepare for delivery,
copies of fingerprint cards taken
during course of MURKIN Investi-
gation for James Earl Ray, Gerald
William Ray & Johm Ray; also make
available for telephone interview,

SAs John L. Duffy & Daniel E. Brant.

e e i o B B N o
BITIL I Uavelld gald S ,
PN SER ~ NP S Y EnelOSuRE ,‘
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STATUS T

Response to Department
dated 11/29/78.

Resporise to Department
dated 11/17/78.

-

Work completed. See
explanation, page 3.

Response te Deparbkment 4

dated 11/27/78.

Z -
Work vcompleted. See
explanation, page 3.

T —

Response to Department
dated 11/24/78.

o
1Work completed. Confirma-

ltion letter to Department
pin dictation.
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DATE OF HSCA REQUEST

Letter, 10/30/78

Letter, 10/31/78
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NATURE GF REQUEST
Request FBI review copies of
those materials which may be re-
ferred to, & consequently made
public during the Committee hear-
ings scheduled to reconvene on
11/9/78, & inform the Committee
if there are any objections to
the release of any of the infor-
mation.

Request to prepare for delivery,
the London Legat memo re Alexan-
der Anthony Eist; prepare for de-
livery any St. Louis Field Office
files identified as King Security
for the period covering 1/1963 -
12/1968; & various other materials
for potential use as exhibits in
the upcoming public hearings.

P

(%

STATUS
Response to Departzmen
dated 11/24/78.

Response to Department
dated 11/22/78.

y
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House Select Committee on Assassinations
U. S. House of Representatives (HSCA)

By way of background, tbe 10/17/78, HSCA request pertains
to a Memphis informant who reported on a Memphis youth gang called
the "Invaders." Deputy Assistant Attorney General Robert L. Keuch
of the Criminal Division and an Agent of this Bureau traveled to
Memphis, Tennessee, to interview this informant to see if he would
be willing to be interviewed by the HSCA. This interview pertained
to an allegation that the FBI had agent provocateurs in the "Invaders'
who incited violence thereby causing Dr. King to return to Memphis
where he was assassinated. The Memphis informant had agreed to
and was interviewed by the HSCA in Memphis and subsequently traveled
to Washington, D. C., where he was again interviewed. The work
pertaining to this request has been completed and there merely remains
written confirmation to the Department.

1

The 10/19/78, HSCA request also pertains to the above
Memphis informant and will be covered in the response to the 10/17/78,
request.

»
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G CJTFsamo  11/30/78 |

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

D. RYAN TO BASSETT

PURPOSE: Enc is memo fm 1CD fo Director dated

11720/78, captioned as set forth, which sets. f~r
requests received fm HSCA. The Director attached
routing stip (set forth). Attached is chart whic
gets forth status of Bureau's responses to HSCA
requests. RECOMMENDATION: None,=for information.

COPY OF ABSTRACT FOR THIS SERIAL IS PLACED IN

FILE IN LIEU OF THE MAIL WHICH HAS NOT BEEN LOCATED
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0-70.(Rev. 8-3-78) g
s e... e
Y. SUNITED STATES CW™VERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPAY MENT OF JUSTICE " #
" « FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" Memorandum '“

TO : Assistant Attorney General o DATE: 12/11/78
T o i VERNME
Criminal Division Brysnes 8V ATTN: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH

FROM : Director, FBI (62..117290)

SUBJECT: HQUSE SELECT COMNMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
w) U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

[ Reference is madeto —__________ memorandum dated
(your file ).

!

a letter from

There is enclosed one copy of }@g}qugm ufiSpext ﬂﬁ?ﬂwll

dated at _St, louls. Migsounri

A. T This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

B. {] The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of b J
reports as they are received. by

C. [ The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau.

D. [ Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no investigation will
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department.

E. 3 Please advise whether you desire any further investigation.

F. T This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further
developments.

G. X This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department.

H. ] This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be
- tak?n by this Bureau unless the Department so dlrects é f/ 2 9@» 347’){/

‘ o’?ﬁ
- =7 REC
Enc.  (1)emeTosudE ‘\\ Nci 550 22 o1
. 1 - A e
/ ggﬁg

‘ FBI/DOJ
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